Thursday, January 18, 2024 at 15:19:23 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: ATTN: Elizabeth Haddix, Arizona Senate Public Records Requests
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 at 6:05:02 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Pete Galvan <pgalvan@azleg.gov>

To: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>

Attachments: Results; AO Consolidated.pdf

EXTERNAL SENDER
Hi Elizabeth,

Please find attached all nonprivileged records in the Senate’s possession that are responsive to the requests
below. Thanks again for your timely communication and clarifications on these requests.

Best,
Pete

Pete Galvan
Arizona State Senate | Associate Rules Attorney

From: Pete Galvan

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 1:36 PM

To: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>

Subject: RE: ATTN: Elizabeth Haddix, Arizona Senate Public Records Requests

Hi Elizabeth,

No problem! Great, | will proceed with processing and get back to you with updates/results. As always, I'm
happy to run any supplemental searches once we conclude.

Pete

Pete Galvan
Arizona State Senate | Associate Rules Attorney

From: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>
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Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 1:16 PM

Subject: Re: ATTN: Elizabeth Haddix, Arizona Senate Public Records Requests

Thanks, Pete— Let’s try your suggestion and see what we get. Appreciate your time on this.
Elizabeth

Elizabeth Haddix | she/hers

Senior Counsel | American Oversight
elizabeth.haddix@americanoversight.org

(252) 359-7424 ext. 1031
www.americanoversight.org | @weareoversight

From: Pete Galvan <pgalvan@azleg.gov>

Date: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 at 2:19 PM

To: AO Records <records @americanoversight.org>

Subject: RE: ATTN: Elizabeth Haddix, Arizona Senate Public Records Requests

EXTERNAL SENDER

Hello Elizabeth,
Happy New Year!

I am happy to run these searches for you, although they would not reduce the duplication | described or the
processing time. | think that, essentially, the duplication arises from searching for gswoboda@azleg.gov
communications in other mailboxes while simultaneously running searches in the gswoboda@azleg.gov
mailbox. As written, this new set of searches would pull all of the same results that | described in my previous
email that overlap with each other (general staffing topics, committee staffing, etc.). I’'m glad you pointed out
that you are interested in Gina’s alternate emails, | think there is a good way to address that. In order the
cover what you are looking for, | would suggest the following:

Search 1

Subjects: Petersen, Kredit, Covert, Engwall, Rogers, Rodriguez

Parameter: Any Communication with ginaswoboda@hotmail.com or ginaswo@asu.edu
Range: 8/1/22 to Present

Search 2
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Subject: Swoboda (gswoboda@azleg.gov)
Parameters: All of 3, 4, and 5 below
Range: 1/3/23 to 4/30/23

This consolidates 5 searches into 2, covers any alternate emails, and drops any Swoboda communications that
aren’t related to individuals/groups/keywords you have specified as being of interest. This consolidation only
works, of course, under the assumption that you are not interested in the general staffing communications
that | mentioned — again, those covered things like HR announcements, office arrangements, scheduling,
calendars, etc.

I hope this makes sense/is helpful! Please let me know if something like this works for you, or if you would
rather stick with your request as written.

Thanks,
Pete

Pete Galvan
Arizona State Senate | Associate Rules Attorney

From: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 11:49 AM

Subject: Re: ATTN: Elizabeth Haddix, Arizona Senate Public Records Requests

Happy New Year, Pete—and thanks again for talking with me about these requests. We propose consolidating
the requests as follows:

All email communications (including emails, email attachments, complete email chains, calendar
invitations, and calendar invitation attachments) between (a) State Senator Warren Petersen or
his staffers Josh Kredit, Heather Covert, or Savanha Engwall, and (b) Gina Swoboda
(ginaswoboda@hotmail.com, ginaswo@asu.edu, gswoboda@azleg.gov) (including, but not
limited to, at the listed email addresses and/or domains).

All email communications (including emails, email attachments, complete email chains, calendar
invitations, and calendar invitation attachments) between (a) State Senator Wendy Rogers or her
staffer Angelica Rodriguez, and (b) Gina Swoboda
(ginaswoboda@hotmail.com, ginaswo@asu.edu, gswoboda@azleg.gov) (including, but not
limited to, at the listed email addresses and/or domains).

For request items 1 and 2, please provide all responsive records from August 1, 2022, through the
date the search is conducted.
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All email communications (including emails, email attachments, complete email chains, calendar
invitations, and calendar invitation attachments) between (a) Policy Advisor Gina
Swoboda, and (b) any of the external entities or individuals listed below or anyone
communicating on behalf of any of the entities or individuals listed below (including, but not
limited to, at the listed email addresses and/or domains).

External Entities and Individuals:

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

Xi.

Bob Bartelsmeyer (bbartelsmeyer@lapazcountyaz.org)

Cleta Mitchell (cleta@cletamitchell.com)

David Stevens (dstevens@cochise.az.gov)

Election Integrity Network (whoscounting.us, Electionintegrity.Network)

Heather Honey
(heather@verityvote.us, hhoney@haystackinvestigations.com, h2osint@protonmail.com

)

James “Jim” Womack (james.k.womack@gmail.com)

Jay Valentine (jay@contingencysales.com), or anyone communicating on behalf of
Omegad4America (omegad4america.com, contingencysales.com, or jayvalentine.com)

Fractal App (fractalweb.app)

Rick Richards (dr@eagleai.pro), John Richards (johnrichards@EagleAl.pro), or anyone
communicating on behalf of EagleAl NETwork (eagleai.pro)

Virginia Institute of Public Policy (virginiainstitute.org)

Voter Reference Foundation (voteref.com, voterreferencefoundation.com)

Please note that American Oversight does not seek, and that this request specifically excludes,
the initial mailing of news clips or other mass-distribution emails. However, subsequent
communications forwarding or responding to such emails are responsive to this request. In other
words, for example, if Swoboda received a mass-distribution news clip email from the Election
Integrity Network, that initial email would not be responsive to this request. However, if Swoboda
forwarded that email to a listed individual with her own commentary, that subsequent message
would be responsive to this request and should be produced.
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4.  All email communications (including emails, email attachments, complete email chains, calendar invitations, and
calendar invitation attachments) sent by Policy Advisor Gina Swoboda and containing any of the key terms listed
below.

Key Terms:

“election integrity”
“voter roll”

“list maintenance”
“Electronic Registration”
ERIC

VoteRef

“Voter Reference”
“Omega 4 America”
“Omega for America”
OmegadAmerica
Fractal

“Eagle Al”

EagleAl

Hamlin

Becker

Cleta

fraud

NCOA

“voter data”

»¥TeTOS3ITATIoORmOAO T

In an effort to accommodate your office and reduce the number of potentially responsive records to be
processed and produced, American Oversight has limited part 2 of this request to emails sent by Swoboda. To be
clear, however, American Oversight still requests that complete email chains be produced, displaying both sent
and received messages. This means that both an individual’s response to an email and the initial received
message are responsive to this request and should be produced.

All reports, analyses, recommendations, or guidance prepared by Gina Swoboda regarding elections and election-
related legislation for the Arizona State Senate.

For request items 3 through 5, please provide all responsive records from January 3, 2023, through
April 30, 2023.

Let me know if the above addresses the duplication concern? We don’t want to miss emails between the
senators and Ms. Swoboda’s alternate, non-official addresses, so adjusted the first two parts accordingly.

Best regards,
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

Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 at 5:59 PM

To: AO Records <records @americanoversight.org>

Subject: RE: ATTN: Elizabeth Haddix, Arizona Senate Public Records Requests

EXTERNAL SENDER

Hi Elizabeth,

Thanks again for taking my call today. Below is an outline of where we are at with the four requests submitted
as well as some points/suggestions on how we might proceed.

I’'ve run preliminary searches for each of the four requests outlined below.

Request 1: AZ-SEN-23-1158
¢ This request concerns communications between Senator Petersen, Josh Kredit (Chief of Staff),
Assistants, and a list of domains for individuals and organizations.
¢ A preliminary search yields zero responsive results with any of the individuals or organizations on the
list except for Gina Swoboda (Senior Policy Advisor, Elections)
o Most of the results are related to the election committee (duplicative results with request 2 and
4) or staffing topics (HR, scheduling, office information, etc.).

Request 2: AZ-SEN-23-1159
e This request concerns communications between Senator Rogers and her assistant and a list of domains
for individuals and organizations.
¢ A preliminary search yields zero responsive results with any of the individuals or organizations on the
list except for Gina Swoboda.
o Most of the results are related to the election committee scheduling and details, which Senator
Rogers is on and Gina staffs (duplicative results with request 1 and 4).

Request 3: AZ-SEN-23-1160
¢ This request concerns communications between Gina Swoboda and a list of domains for individuals
and organizations.
¢ A preliminary search yields a single responsive result.

Request 4: AZ-SEN-23-1161
¢ This request concerns communications sent by Gina Swoboda that include various keywords as well as
reports, analyses, recommendations, or guidance prepared by Gina.
e A preliminary search yields several results which also appear for request 1 and 2.

Essentially, | have three different sets of results that overlap greatly with each other. | can process each
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request individually, which would take a longer amount of time and would result in many duplicated if not
triplicated records being pulled. Alternatively, you can consolidate your requests into one request that more
narrowly identifies what kind of records relating to Gina Swoboda that you are interested in — in this case, |
can run one search, process one set of results, and produce one batch of results. This would reduce
processing time and provide you with only the things you are actually interested in.

Please let me know if you are interested in developing a consolidated request. If you are able to define what
you are interested in re: Gina, we can develop search parameters to most directly address that.

Best,
Pete

Pete Galvan
Arizona State Senate | Associate Rules Attorney

From: Pete Galvan

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 1:07 PM

To: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>

Subject: RE: ATTN: Elizabeth Haddix, Arizona Senate Public Records Requests

I’'m sorry | missed your call, | was on the road. I'll be available all afternoon if you are able to call back.
Thanks!

Pete

Pete Galvan
Arizona State Senate | Associate Rules Attorney

From: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 12:55 PM

Subject: Re: ATTN: Elizabeth Haddix, Arizona Senate Public Records Requests

Thanks, Mr. Galvan. 1just called you back and left a message at 520-270-9843. | will try you again once out of
my 3:00pmET meeting today.

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

Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 at 12:21 PM

To: AO Records <records @americanoversight.org>

Subject: ATTN: Elizabeth Haddix, Arizona Senate Public Records Requests

EXTERNAL SENDER

Hello,

| tried reaching out via phone to Elizabeth Haddix regarding the four requests from American Oversight that
are currently being processed. | was unable to get through and left a voicemail. | have a brief update and was
hoping to discuss some details of the requests. Please give me a call at (520) 270-9843 or (602) 926-3777. If
you are unable to call | am happy to outline the discussion via email, it would just be quicker and easier to
discuss over the phone.

Thank you,

Pete

Pete Galvan
Arizona State Senate | Associate Rules Attorney
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From: Wendy Rogers

To: Gina Swoboda

Cc: Wendy Rogers

Subject: Fwd: Stopping voter fraud in Arizona
Date: Sunday, January 29, 2023 10:25:02 PM
Gina,

Thoughts?

Wendy Rogers, Lt Col USAF (ret)
Senator LD7 Flagstaff Arizona
Gab

Facebook

Twitter

Telegram
GETTR

Begin forwarded message:

From: Patricia Moore <pmoore38@cox.net>

Date: January 29, 2023 at 3:32:08 PM MST

To: Wendy Rogers <WRogers@azleg.gov>, stevemontenegro@protonmail.com,
voteforshamp@gmail.com, austindaz@gmail.com, Sonny Borrelli
<shorrelli@azleg.gov>

Subject: Stopping voter fraud in Arizona

Hello,

| have recently become aware of an organization that supposedly has brand new
technology to detect and remove voter fraud from the state voter rolls. It is called
OmegadAmerica. | don’t know if you are familiar with it but | thought it would be a
good idea to check out their website and look into what they are doing that is different
from what has been done. They are currently working in Wisconsin, North Carolina,
Nevada and Florida.

Their website is: https://www.omegadamerica.com/

| feel it would be good to at least look into this group and its 2023 Project Omega. We
must do everything possible with cutting edge technology to stop the voter fraud going
on in Arizona if we ever hope to win another election.

Thank you for your attention,

Patricia Moore

Patricia Moore
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President

PebbleCreek Republican Club
Pmoore38@cox.net
925-519-9889 (cell)
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From: gina swoboda

To: Josh Kredit

Subject: Agrippa - October Invoice

Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 6:52:56 PM
Attachments: 2023 1031 Agrippa AZ Senate Invoice.pdf
Thank you!

Gina
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W

AGRIPFA CONSULTING

GROUPLIC

Agrippa Consulting Group,

LLC

3526 N 83RD ST Scottsdale AZ 85251
Phone 480-622-1503
GSwoboda@AgrippaConsultingGroup.com

TO Arizona State Senate
c/o Josh Kredit

INVOICE

INVOICE: 103123

DATE: October 31, 2023

REPRESENTATIVE JOB PAYMENT TERMS DUE DATE
Gina Swoboda Federal Electoral Deadline Net 15 days from billed November 16, 2023
aTy DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
Recount-Federal Deadlines/Title 16 changes |
100.00

| October 1, 2023 - 2 hours research 3 1300.00
October 2, 2023 - 1 hour meeting
October 3, 2023 - proposal revievy 30

I minutes
October 10, 2023 - 1 hour meeting
October 11, 2023 - 1 hour meeting
October 12, 2023 - 30 minute call

| October 16, 2023 - 2 hr meeting
October 17, 2023 - 1 hr meeting
October 18, 2023 - 4 hrs meetings

|
SUBTOTAL $1,300.00
f
SALES TAX | 0
TOTAL $1,300.00

Make all checks payable to Agrippa Consulting Group, LLC
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!
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From: gina swoboda

To: Josh Kredit

Subject: Agrippa Invoice

Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 10:06:31 PM
Attachments: 2023 1220 Nov Dec Agrippa AZ Senate Invoice.pdf
Thank you!

Merry Christmas!

Gina
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1) ~GRIPPA CONSULTING
WAL GROUP LLC

Agrippa Consulting Group,

LLC

3526 N 83RD ST Scottsdale AZ 85251

Phone 480-622-1503

GSwoboda®@AgrippaConsultingGroup.com

TO Arizona State Senate
c/o Josh Kredit

INVOICE

INVOICE: 122023

DATE: December 20, 2023

REPRESENTATIVE JOB PAYMENT TERMS DUE DATE
Gina Swoboda Monthly Retainer Nov-Dec Net 15 days from billed January 5, 2024
aTy DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
Movember 2023
¥ 4
December 2023 306,00 15000.00
SUBTOTAL $15,000.00
]
SALES TAX . 0
TOTAL 515,000.00

Make all checks payable to Agrippa Consulting Group, LLC
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!
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From: gina swoboda

To: Josh Kredit

Subject: August Invoice

Date: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 11:48:20 PM
Attachments: 2023 0830 Agrippa AZ Senate Invoice.pdf
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

INVOICE: 083023

DATE: August 30, 2023

REPRESENTATIVE JOB PAYMENT TERMS DUE DATE
Gina Swoboda EPM/Title 19 Net 15 days from billed September 15, 2023
oTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
EPM |
August 4, 2023 - 2 hours s100-00 1850.00
August 6, 2023 - 13 hours
August 8, 2023 - 1 hour
Title 19
| August 30, 2023 - 2.5 hours
T
SUBTOTAL $1,850.00
]
SALES TAX . 0
TOTAL 51,850.00

Make all checks payable to Agrippa Consulting Group, LLC
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000008



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

Subject: Swoboda Agreement

Date: Sunday, November 19, 2023 12:29:52 PM
Attachments: 2023 1119 Swoboda contract executed.pdf

2023 1119 Swoboda contract.docx

Hi Josh
Here is an executed PDF and the draft in Word.

Thank you!

Gina

From: gina swoboda <ginaswoboda@hotmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 5:52 PM

To: Gina Jenkins <gjenkins@azleg.gov>
Subject: Agreement

Sent from my iPhone

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000011



From: gina swoboda

To: Josh Kredit
Subject: Re: Swoboda Agreement
Date: Sunday, December 10, 2023 10:24:32 AM

Good morning
Checking in to make sure this made it through email and didn’t end up in spam.

Thank you!
Gina

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: gina swoboda <ginaswoboda@hotmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 19, 2023 12:29:26 PM

To: jkredit@azleg.gov <jkredit@azleg.gov>
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
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CONSULTANT AGREEEMENT

This agreement is made and entered into beginning November 01, 2023, by and between Gina Marie
Swoboda, Agrippa Consulting Group, LLC, (Consultant) and the Arizona State Senate.

. SCOPE OF WORK
The consultant shall work under the direction of the Senate Prasit_ient. During tlje tqrm of the contract

the Consultant shall provide advice regarding elections and election related legislation as requested by
the Senate President. During the contract term, Consultant shall not perform any other work related to

Arizona Elections that directly conflicts with this contract.

Il. TERM
This agreement shall commence on November 1, 2023, and terminate on April 30, 2024, unless earlier

termination is otherwise agreed upon by both parties.

. COMPENSATION
The Senate shall pay a monthly rate of $7,500.00 for the months of November 2023 and December 2023

and a monthly rate of $15,000.00 for the months of January 2024 through April of 2024

IV. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR
Consultant shall at all times be an independent contractor. The consultant is not considered an employee

of the State of Arizona or of the Senate. Consultant is not considered an agent of the State and must

provide their own liability insurance and hold the State harmless. Consultant is not eligible for
participation in State insurance or State retirement plans. Consultant is responsible for reporting
compensation paid and payment of all taxes and other required deductions on such compensation. Any
travel or other costs may only be reimbursed to Consultant and must be pre-approved by the Senate

President.

VI. CANCELLATION

The agreement is subject to cancellation pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes, Section 38-511, and the
provisions of which are incorporated herein.

VIl. ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement, and any modifications or waiver of the Agreement must

be in writing and is not valid unless signed by both parties.

%’k%& ”/i{/?oas

Gma Marie Swoboda, Consultant

Date

Warren Petersen, Senate President
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

The consultant shall work under the direction of the Senate President. During the term of the contract,
the Consultant shall provide advice regarding elections and election related legislation as requested by
the Senate President. During the contract term, Consultant shall not perform any other work related to
Arizona Elections that directly conflicts with this contract.

II. TERM

This agreement shall commence on November 1, 2023, and terminate on April 30, 2024, unless earlier
termination is otherwise agreed upon by both parties.

[ll. COMPENSATION

The Senate shall pay a monthly rate of $7,500.00 for the months of November 2023 and December 2023
and a monthly rate of $15,000.00 for the months of January 2024 through April of 2024.

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

Gina Marie Swoboda, Consultant Date

Warren Petersen, Senate President Date
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From: Gina Swoboda

To: Senate Agendas

Subject: Draft agenda request. Fwd: Joint Election Hearing to Strengthen & Increase Confidence in Arizona's 2024
Elections

Date: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:26:46 PM

Good afternoon!

May we please have a draft agenda prepared for the Senate for the following
event:

What: Joint Election Hearing to Strengthen & Increase Confidence in Arizona’s
2024 Elections

When: Thursday, February 23rd, 2023. 2:00PM - 7:00PM
Where: AZ State Senate, SHR1 (Senate Hearing Room 1)
Please see below for the list of speakers and the entities they represent.
Thank you,
Gina
Who: President of Marco Polo USA- Garret Ziegler (501c3),
Toni Bobulinski,
Justice Mike Gableman Former Supreme Court Justice ofWisconsin,

John Mills National Election Integrity Association (NEIA) President and Ivan Raiklin COO
of NEIA (501c3);
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From: Gina Swoboda

To: Chase Boeke
Subject: Email 2 to print for Tuesday’s meeting
Date: Sunday, March 26, 2023 4:14:09 PM

Attachments: CEIR Meeting Agenda J Petty Attend.pdf

Sent from my iPhone
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From: David Becker <dbecker@electioninnovation.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 2:31 PM

To: wayne.bena@nebraska.gov; BraterJ@Michigan.gov;
bcorley@pascovotes.com; jared.dearing@ky.gov;
jpe@clarkcountynv.gov; ericka.haas@ericstates.org;
shane.hamlin@ericstates.org; clay.helms@sos.alabama.gov;
stuart.holmes@sos.wa.gov; neal.kelley@rov.ocgov.com;
justinlee@utah.gov; Jenny Lovell; david.maeda@state.mn.us;
jpetty@azsos.gov; chris.piper@elections.virginia.gov; Rayburn, Kevin;
sally@steffen-law.com; mandy.vigil@state.nm.us;
bwestfall@wvsos.gov; Wolfe, Meagan - ELECTIONS;
judd.choate@sos.state.co.us; 'Pam Anderson'; Melissa Husband

CE: Jacob Kipp

Subject: AGENDA for CEIR's Voter Data Working Group meeting, Dec. 18-19,
Denver -- PLEASE READ

Attachments: AgendaVDWG.191218.PUBLIC.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear Working Group members,

We’re looking forward to seeing you all in a couple of weeks! Attached is the agenda for the meeting.

A couple of things I'd love to get your response on, ASAP:

1. We'll likely get an informal group together for dinner on Dec. 17, around 7pm or so. Let me
know if you'd like to be included.

2. Judd made a suggestion, and amazingly, it was a GOOD one! There’s a Denver Nuggets game on
Wednesday night, Dec. 18 at 7pm (against the Orlando Magic). That might be a really fun group
activity, and the arena is only a 10 minute walk from the hotel. Tickets likely would cost around

$24 (upper level). Let me know if you'd like to do this. If there’s a critical mass, I'll order group
tickets for us.

Safe travels and happy holidays! See you later this month!

David

David J. Becker | Executive Director and Founder

Center for Election Innovation & Research
1120 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 1040, Washington, DC 20036
(202) 550-3470 (mobile) | dbecker@electioninnovation.org
www.electioninnovation.org | @beckerdavid]
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AGENDA FOR CEIR’S VOTER REGISTRATION DATA WORKING GROUP MEETING

December 18-19, 2019

Hotel Born, Denver, CO

Wednesday, December 18

8:00-8:30am
8:30-9:00am

9:00-10:15am

10:15-10:30am
10:30am-noon
Noon-12:30pm

12:30-2:30pm

2:30-2:45pm
2:45-4:30pm

4:30pm

Thursday, December 19

8:00-8:30am
8:30-10:15am
10:15-10:30am
10:30am-noon
Noon-12:30pm

12:30PM

Willow Foyer
Kenosha Ballroom

Kenosha Ballroom

Willow Foyer
Kenosha Ballroom
Willow Foyer

Kenosha Ballroom

Willow Foyer

Kenosha Ballroom

Willow Foyer
Kenosha Ballroom
Willow Foyer
Kenosha Ballroom

Kenosha Ballroom

BREAKFAST
INTRODUCTION
VOTER LIST MAINTENANCE

e More effectively using ERIC for list maintenance

e Timing of list maintenance activity

e Recent voter list maintenance issues in KY, WI,
etc.

BREAK

VOTER LIST MAINTENANCE (cont.)
LUNCH

ERIC EBU OUTREACH

e Timing
e Maximizing impact
e Research opportunities

BREAK
ERIC EBU OUTREACH (cont.)

ADJOURN

BREAKFAST

THIRD PARTY VOTER REGISTRATION

BREAK

VOTER REGISTRATION DATABASE SECURITY
CONCLUSION AND NEXT STEPS

ADJOURN
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From: David Becker <dbecker@electioninnovation.org>

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 11:01 AM
To: Hammock, Tess; Germany, Ryan; Fuchs, Jordan
Subject: Aug. 5 roundtable and methodology discussion with UGa

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi everyone,

Are you all OK if | bring my Program Manager, Jacob Kipp, with me to both meetings? He'll be very
involved with the research side of things, in particular. Let me know - thanks!

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
www.electioninnovation.org | @beckerdavidj
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From: Gina Swoboda

To: Grant Hanna

Subject: FW: Col. Mills outline FW: My rough draft outline

Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 1:11:00 PM

Attachments: The County is the Front Line of Defense.docx
image001.png

FYSA

Outline from a speaker at joint cmte.
G

Gina Swoboda
Senior Policy Advisor
Committee on Elections
Arizona State Senate
(602) 926-3304

From: Gina Swoboda
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 12:59 PM
To: Wendy Rogers <WRogers@azleg.gov>

Subject: Col. Mills outline FW: My rough draft outline

Gina Swoboda
Senior Policy Advisor
Committee on Elections
Arizona State Senate
(602) 926-3304

From: JK Mills <john5.17@verizon.net>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 12:52 PM

To: Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov>
Subject: My rough draft outline
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Hi Gina - great talking to you.

Will continue to refine. My understanding is that | have 50 minutes?

Colonel (RET) John R. Mills
571-340-2148
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From: Gina Swoboda

To: Anna Nguyen

Subject: FW: Updated draft outline plus my best practices for Regisrar/Boad in Virginia
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 2:24:00 PM

Attachments: The County is the Front Line of Defense.docx

Guidance for the Board and Reqistrar.docx

Received from a speaker on Joint Committee

Gina Swoboda

Senior Policy Advisor
Committee on Elections
Arizona State Senate
(602) 926-3304

From: John Mills <john5.17@verizon.net>

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 7:59 AM

To: Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov>

Subject: Updated draft outline plus my best practices for Regisrar/Boad in Virginia

Gina - here are my updated draft statements and best practices - I’ve shared this with my state AG and county
election board

John
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From: Gina Swoboda

To: Linsey Goodwin

Subject: Fwd: Updated draft outline plus my best practices for Regisrar/Boad in Virginia
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 10:47:45 AM

Attachments: The County is the Front Line of Defense.docx

Guidance for the Board and Reqistrar.docx

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Mills <john5.17@verizon.net>

Date: February 22, 2023 at 7:59:42 AM MST

To: Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov>

Subject: Updated draft outline plus my best practices for Regisrar/Boad in
Virginia

Gina - here are my updated draft statements and best practices - I’ve shared this
with my state AG and county election board

John
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NEIA Statement For Arizona Legislators
February 2023

The County is the Front Line of Defense against all threats, foreign and domestic,
to Election Integrity,
(not the Federal Government)

1. Introduction
My experience

a. OSD Former Director Cybersecurity Policy, Strategy, and International Affairs
i. 97% of breaches had one or more of the three elements
1. Failure to use 2FA
2. Spearphishing
3. The Insider Threat - Snowden

b. National Security Council
c. Uniform Service

d. CNC

e. NEIA

f.

My County — Registrar and GOP Chairs
i. My Former Registrar, two felony indictments 2020 Election Fraud
1. Been challenging her since 2019

ii. Two GOP chairs gone — I’'m apolitical — they were attacking my work

iii. When registrar resigned they sent me an angry letter
g. The Carter Center — Gold Standard of Election Integrity — high level of mistrust,

then something’s wrong

i. Transparency/Auditability/Simplicity

h. My outsider view of how election proceedings went in Maricopa
i. Maricopa is in the bottom 1% of the 3,300 counties

2. \Very little Federal Law on procedural element of an election — it's actually the County.

a. Mis-perception on roles and missions
b. Maricopa County’s presumption that Federal Government is taking care of the
high-end threat — July Federal Hearing Scott Jarrett Co-Director of Maricopa
Elections
i. Nothing touches the internet
ii. Logic and Accuracy Testing
We’ll come back to this
c. 18 USC- must be a US Citizen (AZ 16-101.A.1 in AZ)

This electronic and any hardcopy derivations of this email transmission and any attachments may
contain privileged, confidential, and/or proprietary information intended only for the person(s) named.
If you are not the intended recipient or the authorized representative of the intended recipient, please

notify the sender immediately and delete the message from your email system. Unauthorized use,

disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by other than the intended
recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
NEIA 20230

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000024



NEIA Statement For Arizona Legislators
February 2023

d. 2002 HAVA - If you use...but does not mandate
Only gives security standards on machines — not pollbooks, printers, etc.
e. 1964 CRA and 1965 VRA
f. 1993 National Voter Registration Act (Motor Voter)
g. 2002 HAVA
h. 52 USC Retention of ballots

So unless we want the Federal Government....

It’s the county

3. What authority does CISA have to claim Election Infrastructure as Critical
Infrastructure?

What do they know about elections?

Can’t find the USC for CISA’s role

With other Ci, they cite PPD-21

Elections is a different webpage — noe PPD or USC cited

What legal authority is the basis for CISA involvement?

The EAC (from 2002 HAVA) provides technical standards for only what is fading
away as “Election Machines”. They do not provide standards on Poll Books,
Printers, Cloud Storage, Cloud Processing

woap TR

4. My Experience with the Federal Government — the November 2016 Intelligence
Community Assessment

a. Whistleblower with Durham Investigation
. Spring of 2016 tee hee tee hee begin being “table dropped” at TS Meetings
c. After the 2016 Election called with days to participate to block or delay
inauguration
d. Comey and Brennan were lying

5. If one of the key leaders of the Russia Investigation is actually working with the
Russians, manipulating an Election is a step down (Charles McGonigal and his
translator) — Can you trust the Federal Government?

a. Charles McGonigal — a key figure in the Trump is a Russian Asset — arrested for
spying for Russia

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

b. His Translator
c. Larry Wu Tai Chin, Aldrich Ames, Doug Hanson, Maria Montoya

6. If the Federal Government will work with Big Tech to silence Americans, manipulating
an election is a step down (Elvis Chan) — Can you trust the Federal Government?

Elvis Chan Testimony - Missouri

Twitter Files — Yoel Roth, Vijaya Gadde

Mudge Zatko Testimony — Foreign Intell working inside twitter
“The Privacy Officer” — a code word for Chief Censor Officer

Qoo

7. General Clapper is now walking back his statements on Russia and the Hunter Laptop
(the 51 Intelligence Senior Officials who lied)

One of many October 2020 Election Surprises — the 51 Intel Officers
Media now -

The 51 — Clapper walking back statement — Xmas photo

April of 2018 — Hayden talking to Clapper, Comey, Brennan

an e

8. The Albert Sensor was created by the very same personnel who created Einstein, which
failed to protect the Office of Personnel Management from the greatest breach in
American history.

a. The worst breach in American History
b. Very simple method of entry
c. Essentially Albert —the Chinese threat blew threw it

9.  Right now, China'is in a “No Limits” agreement with Russia to take down America —
elections are one of the key areas for their Unrestricted Warfare to de-stabilize the
United States

a. China Task Force dissolved at FBI
b. They read everything we put out — everything
c. They know elections are a cente of gravity

10. All this being said — is Arizona satisfied with what has happened in Maricopa County?

a. Transparency/Auditability/Simplicity — Unsatisfactory

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

b. Nothing touches the internet — presuming the Fed Govt is taking care of the
high end threat
c. Noindependent third party auditability of logic and accuracy
d. One of the candidates has access to the all of the Election Infrastructure and is
responsible from their Secretary of State role — that’s not grounds for recusal?
e. This presumption that the Federal Government is somehow providing top
cover/defense from the high end threat?
i. Track Record of Fed Gov
ii. Personalities of Fed Gov
iii. Legal roles and missions of Fed Gov
f- Do the Citizens of Maricopa really feel good about how this election was
conducted?
g. Maricopa in the bottom 1%
h. Maricopa becoming Detroit/Cook County
i. Divide Maricopa into three counties

Take Away:

The County is The Federal Government has failed in large part or demonstrated a weak
track record on their trustworthiness, why rely on them? Especially when it’s really the
county that is the front line of defense

Annex A. Ten basic duties at the county level -

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
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Guidance for the Registrars and Local Election Boards

1. Establish a Clean Voting Roll of existing voters: Inherent under § 24.2-114. Duties and
powers of general registrar (sub-section 6) it is the duty of the Registrar to ensure Voters are
lawful, which includes citizenship. In a 2019 FOIA of Prince William Court (31% District),
6% of the jurists were rejected due to three reasons that would make the ineligible to be on
the voting roll. Under § 8.01-345 the primary source of jurists are the voting rolls.

2. Demonstrate a trusted process for new voters registered via the DMV: The registrar, as
the lead official for ensuring a clean roll should establish and publicly demonstrate a process
for ensuring that voters registered through the Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) are
lawful voters. Currently there appears to be no reasonable check and balance to validate an
individual who checks the first on a driver’s license application is a lawful voter.

3. Implement demonstrative ability of the Election Board to provide guidance and
perform its duties: Under § 24.2-106 — 109, Local Election Boards must pro-actively carry
out their duties. With examples from Fairfax and Prince William Counties in 2020 and 2022,
the Election Boards have been passive observers who have acquiesced to un-lawful guidance
from registrars to disregard signature requirements on absentee ballots and hiring of Assistant
Registrars. Election Boards must approve these actions and/or give approval first.

4. Ensure Security and Integrity of Federally designated, Critical Infrastructure:
Registrars must demonstrate the complete ability to independently (without the vendor)
conduct complete inspections, tests, and oversight of the Federally designated, Critical
Infrastructure (Election Machines, Tabulators, Poll Books, and related components) under
their sworn oversight. There has been a Failure to exercise Articles 13 and 32 of the Hart
Contract SBE-140324-HART Voting Machines, Equipment, which allows unfettered,
complete access to the machines and a five-year retention of all artifacts related to the voting
process. The Federal Election Assistance Commission provides no standards for other than
what many call “election machines”. This means there are no security standards for
tabulators, poll books, data storage, data processing, cloud computing, printers, or any other
equipment or peripherals used in the election process. This process should include
independent 3 party audit, verification, and validation.

5. Validate Security and Sovereignty of all election data: With the Konnech case in
Michigan, it is an imperative duty of the vendor and the Registrar to validate all aspects of
election data processing, storage, and networks to ensure all data and activity is conducted
completely within sovereign U.S. territory.

6. Make elections clean and clear of outside non-appropriated funds to “assist” or
“facilitate” anything related to elections, voter registration or any activity: Any outside
funds are poisonous and acidic to the lawful election process. The Facebook related
CTCL is but one example. This funding is weaponized to advocate for causes and candidates
and undermines the integrity of the election process for all. In 2020, under the guise of the
Virus, State laws and counties were manipulated, and citizens were misled by the true extent,
nature, and purpose of these outside funds. If we are to say we are inclusive in Virginia — this

must never happen again.
©January 2023, National Election Integrity Association (NEIA)

This electronic and any hardcopy derivations of this document and related email transmission and any attachments may contain privileged, confidential, and/or
proprietary information intended only for the person(s) named. If you are not the intended recipient or the authorized representative of the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately and delete the message from your email system. Unauthorized use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of
this document and related messages by other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Re-use of this information, paraphrasing, or
structure is not allowed without the express request to the NEIA and the written approval of the Director of the NEIA
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7. Separate from the ERIC system: There is no federal legal requirement to participate in the
ERIC system for voter registration (ericstates.org). Although nice sounding, states have
surrendered sovereignty of their voting roles to this non-profit. The Commonwealth of
Virginia needs to stand on its own and be able to demonstrate their ability to manage their
voting rolls. ERIC receives no independent, 3" party audits or reviews and has become an
unguestioned manager and uploader of voting data, often without the direct verification and
validation of state and county officials. There is no demonstrated efficiency or accuracy from
participation in the ERIC organization.

8. Establish and use a Trusted Ballot: In the most sacred of processes to our democratic
republic, the voting process, the counties of the Commonwealth of Virginia do not have
standards or control measures to define or ascertain the validity of absentee ballots. This is
shocking, ballots should be valued and protected, just like our currency. Modern currency
has numerous counter-counterfeiting measures built in, it is quite inexpensive and
implementable to do the same with ballots. To not do this is a direct affront to the
sensibilities of the lawful voter.

9. Move to Paper only with Trusted Ballots: In the 2022 election, Prince William County
demonstrated that paper re-counts were quick, efficient, and accurate. The overly complex
electronic systems that are now in effect have no independent verification and validation of
the scope, scale, and connectivity of their environment. Countries such as France, Germany,
Canada, and Taiwan are paper only voting countries, this can be done in America.

10. Create a new audit system and process: The nice sounding “Risk Limit Audits” that are
currently used in Virginia have little legitimacy in respect to any environment that must
generate a legal audit of finances or activities of business or government operations. A more
reasonable and realist process that uses at least a four percent sample (or complete precincts
within a county) are more accurate and will generate better confidence of a broader cross
section of society than the questionable methodology of the existing “Risk Limit Audit”
model.

At the State Government level, an additional finding and observation is the need for a State
Inspector General Office on the model of the Federal Government. Currently, the State has
little ability, capacity, or capability to conduct audits, reviews, and investigations in elections
or across any aspect of State or County Government. At the size, scope, and scale of the
Commonwealth of Virginia, it is time for establishment of a modern Inspector General like
model for state government and county government. It is simply the right and reasonable
thing to ensure confidence in governance by the citizens of Virginia

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

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000029



From: Gina Swoboda

To: Grant Hanna

Cc: Josh Kredit

Subject: FW: Election Mechanics Presentation

Date: Monday, January 23, 2023 10:17:00 AM

Attachments: Senate Presentation Final.pptx
image001.png

Gina Swoboda

Senior Policy Advisor
Committee on Elections
Arizona State Senate
(602) 926-3304

From: Anna Nguyen <ANguyen@azleg.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 9:32 AM
To: Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov>
Subject: Election Mechanics Presentation

Attached is a copy of the presentation that will be given in the Elections Committee, later today.

Respectfully,

Anna Nguyen

Legislative Research Analyst

Elections Committee | Government Committee
Arizona State Senate

602.926.3171
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Election Mechanics

Signature Verification
Data Findings




Overview - 2 main areas of the 2022
Maricopa County election process were
deeply flawed

Signature Verification 2020 - 420,987 FAILED
signatures in the 2020 election. The system was
never repaired, thus, 2022 election was left
vulnerable to fraud. (provided via AZ Senate
subpoena of 2020 Maricopa County election data
analyzed Sep 2022)

Tabulator Machines 2022 rejected nearly Y4 million
vote attempts... at an unprecedentedly high rate
never seen before. This cast doubt on, and thus
compromised, the integrity of the entire election.
(provided via FOIA, analyzed January 2023).
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Signatures Failed AZSOS Standards

per Signature Verification Training Manual 2020

Signature verification is the process of comparing:
The signature on a voter’s affidavit envelope or ballot affidavit
to
The voter’s signature in the voter registration database.

Signature verification plays an important role in our elections because it:
Helps ensure that only those individuals eligible to vote have their vote counted.

By serving as the method of identity verification for mailed ballots, it allows Arizona
voters the convenience of voting by mail.

This Guide will help those reviewing ballot affidavit signatures to:
Determine whether the ballot affidavit signature
and

The voter’s signature in the voter registration database were authored by the same
person.
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Overall Assessment

Signature Verification is the LAST LINE OF
DEFENSE to preclude invalid ballot injection,
especially when chain of custody and/or ballot
harvesting are in question.

420,987 of 2020 ballots FAILED SIGNATURE
VERIFICATION. Thus, the election was openly
vulnerable to fraud.
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Physically Impossible that Ballots
were Signature-Verified

1.3M mail-in or in-person early ballots
28 workstations

25 for sig-verify

3 for curing
2 Shifts

7 hrs + 3.5 hrs = 10.5 hrs daily

19 workdays start 18 Oct 22->
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Realistic Time to Verify a Signature

Takes 30-45 secs to verify each signature*

298,000 signatures in 2.5 days (26.5 hours)
298,000/26.5 =11,246 signatures/hour
11,246/25 = 449 per workstation per hour

No way 1 ballot was sig-verified every 8 secs

The remaining 1,013,734 signatures at 13 seconds each.

* At times not all computers were used for signature
verifications. However, we calculated all workstations.

Sig-verify team was trained IAW AZ Secretary of State Signature Verification Manual,
July 2020 Edition... same manual used in Maricopa County election signature verification
training. Team's data director was employed by Maricopa County elections department
and received the official Maricopa County Elections training. Three additional team

workers, who were trained by Maricopa County Elections, quality-controlled team
ocesses, training and implementation.

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000036



EXHIBIT 3

Signature Verification Findings

(Out of 380,976 Ballots Reviewed)

Pursuant to A.R.S. 16-550; AZSOS Policy and Procedure

Unsigned Envelopes Manual 1,870
Someone Other than Voter Pursuant to A.R.S. 16-547; A.R.S. 16-552 542
Signed
Ihehasistimt SES Policy/ [Pursuant to A.R.S. 16-549 2,104
Scribbles
Duplicate Voters Processed |Pursuant to A.R.S. 16-1016 128
Unreasanably Different Conbrol |, ot to AR5, 16-152, A, 19 48,117
Signatures
Signature Does Not Match Until |, .. ¢ to A.R.S. 16-152, A, 19 1875
After Election
Control Signatures that Do Not |, .otk ta AR.S, 16-152. A, 19 36,034
Match Voter
Unusable Control SIgnatures |Pursuant to A.R.S. 16-152, A, 19 4,433
Failed SOS Standards AZSOS July 2020 Signature Verification Training Manual 47,366
Egregious Signature |Pursuant to A.R.S. 16-547; A.R.S. 16-552

- 38,909
Mismatches

181378
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If the signature is missing, the
county recorder or other officer
in charge of elections shall make
reasonable efforts to contact the
elector, advise the elector of the
missing signature and allow the
elector to add the elector's
signature not later than 7:00
p.Mm. on election day.
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Examples of Blank Envelopes:

I VAP 1) s s e

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION

LU s arg 4 s e

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION [

- . .-
i g e —
| - o SRy ==

e A e e s £ 2 | BALLOT WILL NOT BE SIGHN WITTIN TIIE BGX <7

BALLOT WWILL NOT BE %y o SIGRN WNITEIN TLIE D2t N T COUMTED WITHOUT \ FIRME DENTRO BE LA CAJA \/

COUNTED WITHOUT I.I:‘D:J_?i[lﬁdl_u.ﬂ I_'__:j _"N‘llj[?,@} D}E &,-nj. @[\\\_{]& \v/ YOUR SIGNATURE. bl A A =LY L= 4
» YOUR SIGNATURE. . g h e e powEeRs or ATTORNEY s
i POWERS OF ATTORNEY ! = e '® " are not valid for voting

are not valid for voting yo s
e purposes, | n AR |
;; Sk BOL I ta LA BOLETA MO §E i VE RIF*ED & APPROVED- MCTE.
0s
TRAMITAR SIN SU ‘ A TRAW;I}E:;:}N su
b FIRNIA. l te _ ' | |
ler PODER DE ABOGADD — ~ e ——— g PR ';dE ABOGADD f = ~
itz Do esvaliclo para fines te 10 es valido para fines |
do da votacidn, o ‘ | i: de votacion. _ r 0 { /g ,-‘ 2 2 ?
us 5 | J 1
PHONE, If S1gnatira 1S quastioned D TEECHA A || {PHONE, if signature 1s questioned) (DATE [ FECHA)

¥ :TELEFIJIIHG; SUl fhemt o6 cillez?.:n]aaa) i ] r ;: (| (TELEFONO, 51 la firma es cuestionada)

Wihthin U $. - MAIL no later than 6 davs brior to Elaction Dav fnoted on hollat) Within U.S. - MAIL no later than 6 daus orinr to Elertinn Dav fnofed on halint)

Not only was this ballot accepted in
violation of A.R.S. 16-550, it was
cured on 11/8/2020. (5 days after

the statutory deadline)

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000039




Examples of Blank Envelopes:

NOW 3 2UZ20 GENERAL ELEU | IWVIN NOV 2 2020 GENEHAL ELECTION

ol e v, St
BALLOT WILL 80T BE N7 SIGR WITLTIIR TTIE BaXX Y BALLOT WILL NOT BE \{, SICN WITTIIN THIE BOK < 7 |
COUNTER WATHOUT v e TTRE [ v COUNTED WITHOUT =0 ) DE [ Y4
YOUR SIGNATURE. _Il ER e DF TR0 e r:%‘\ffffl_ VOUR SIGNATURE. [FIRRAIE DENTRO DE | ﬂ'{ﬂ\ @f e
de pOERS OF ATTORNEY |\ | Saa.- | & powersoFATTORMEY |\ [T |
? : are not valid for voling 20 arenot valid for voting | !
Qﬂ; purposes. - I'g: purposes. |
4
wda LA BOLETA NO 58 | A LA BOLETA NO SE VERIFIED & APPROVED-MCTED !
TRAVITAR SIN 50 / TRAMITAR SIN SU 4 |
i FIRVIA, { P e et P FIRMA. '
ler PODERDEABOGADD || ———e = Bpa et jer PODERDEABDGADO = =
nte  noesvdlido para fines | ate Doesvildo parafines | |
o de votacion, | ido de votacion. !
il (PHONE, If sigaatirs 15 questonet) {DATG] FECHA) A i| ‘TPHONE: ¥ signaturs 15 questancd) TOATE I FECHA)
iy || (TELEFOMO; st la firma es cusstisnada) LY i LEFONO, s la firma s cuestionada)
ita. | { ita. | (T& S e S e
EEPLEZ (08 DO s lafns Slnn 2 Jaiin wuiasta Clastian Maw fmatad an hallael

- S NSRS | DAY, SR WY SN . QR AR | S |

Not only was this baIIot accepted in
violation of A.R.S. 16-550, it was
received on 11/3/2020 and cured on
11/8/2020. (5 days after the
statutory deadline)

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000040



- 399w

=10 ® =S ID

Examples of Blank Envelopes:

BALLOT VMLL NOT BE
COUNTED WITHOUT
VOUR SIGMATURE,
POWERS OF ATTORNEY
are not vahd for voting
purposes.

LA BOLETA NO 5E
TRAMITAR SINSU
CIRMM.
PODER DE ABOGADO
no es vilido para fines
de votacion.

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION

\.

SIGHN WITHIN TilE B@2 <7
Fﬂuupﬂb DENTRO DE LA 6AIA VY

(FHONE, if signalure (5 questioned) {DATE ! FEGHA)

{TELE‘FONO <l la firma o3 cuestionada)

Within U.S. - MAIL no Jater than 6 davs nrior to Elect-:on Dav inoted on balloE}

- [ I ™ I ¥

— = U S

E\J
Wl
in

iy

T -+
BALLOT WILL NOT BE
COUNTCD WHTHOUT
YOUR SIGNATURE.
POWERS OF ATTORMEY
ara not valid for voting |
PUrROSES, <

&

LA BOLETA NO &}

TRAMITAR s%"@
EIRMIA

PODER DE A ADD
o as valid

de voiheidn,

rafines ¥

NOY 3 2020 GEMERAL ELECTION

“‘“-‘-.L_,/-“"—"U

I ’—- 2y

L.JH {51

A’v [_'D lﬁﬂf" @FEG'E’T&O D[_“ Lu s GO

3 IR PR |

T
Jk-‘.{r\{

=

\/

VERIFIE

b 8 APPROVED MICTEC

(PHONE, If slgnature 15 questioned)
H{TELEFOMD, 5 Ia firma ¢= cucstionada)

(DATE | FEGHA} ‘

Viisthin U.S. - MAIL no later than 6 davs vrior to Election Dav (noted on balioth

Not only was this ballot accepted in
violation of A.R.S. 16-550, it was received
on11/3/2020 and cured on 11/5/2020.

(5 days after the statutory deadline)

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000041




Signature Other Than the Voter:

Pursuant to A.R.S.
16-547; A.R.S. 16-
552

These envelope
contained signatures
that are clearly NOT
the voter listed on
the affidavit.

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000042



Examples of Wrong Voter Signature:

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION
26019 S 202ND PL QUEEN CREEK
MANUEL

i
BALLOT WILL NIOT BE N SIGHN WATTIN TTIE B .
COUMTED YWITHOUT VO EI@RGE RN 0 DE LA ©AJN v
2l = 4 AN ST RS -
YOUR SieNrURE FlRWHE BENTRG LIE sy 7| :
de  pPOWERS OF ATTORNEY [\ [T o ] w2
'0  are notvald forvoting | "
on pLrposes. I 3
da [ £
LA BOLETA MO SE
a, TRANIITAR SN 5U ‘ [ | = ?'.'
| B i
ta FIRVIA, ! o e | = Wil you be 18 years of N : ; ?
PODER DE ARDGADD P ———— m—————l— 4 g 5 s bbtan, | e e N T vEHﬂEc-ﬁ_"‘"__ ]
.te BQ- as ‘Jél[do para ﬁnes !— | alzors, | BT ROT a coveiated FELGH & vy el g vk PG Dl b isied IMGOMPETENT |SSL|E DATE ;’r-j?_' ”f
i: de votacion, | H{'féb — G 5 ‘7/?/-’ Z520 ‘ | Manue ¢
ry [PHONE, if s:ignature 15 quosticnied) £ (lflATE.‘ FECHA) | |
& ﬁ{:iELEFDNO. s11a firma es cusstionada) 1| | B aru ke 3T 4
| [24] v yauk oL,
Vilithin 11 S, - MAR nn Iafay than A dave neine 1o Floctinn RNav fantad an halint) L ke

This signature belongs to a household
member. The elections department created

stickers that altered the ballot envelope to
match the signers.

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000043




Examples of Wrong Voter Signature:

30
o
an
ida

A,

ey
e
do
[ue
ry

MOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELEGTION ' '

BALLOT WILL MOT BE \f SIGRI UITC IR wiiE Cosl i/

COUNTED WITHOUT  EIREOE WERSERO E LA ©@0G00
AOUR SILHACINE, [FIT *”f“f__u? _L.d\] IO E U_j_g L“- _\Eh_
POWERS OF ATTORNEY |_ ' =7 j
are nok valid for voting \ |
PUYpOSES. '\| ‘
LABOLETANO SEC /
TRAMITAR SIN SUY /' |
FIRMA, / : M - = o |
PODERDEABOGADD |/ ———- = - e
noes vilido para fnes ‘ '
He YRR, | Mauvel Yacrelds  Lo-20-00 |
|1 (PHONE, if signatire 1o guashonad) ECE
L{TEL.EFUND, st lafirma es cuestionada)

\tithin 1T€ QAT Ko latar dhan & Asie neine In Elastinn Nime fnnted am healing)

This signature belongs to a household
member. The elections department created
stickers that altered the ballot envelope to
match the signers.

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000044



Examples of Wrong Voter Signature:

WRFILA PR WU T T R

V3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION
HEATHER

BALLDT WILL NOT BE NG
COUNTED WITHOUT
YOUR SIGNATURE.

o

7 SIGN VITHIN TIIE BOX <7
V' FIRME BENTRO BE LA GAJA

POVJERS OF ATTORNEY | |
are pok vahd for voting \
purposes, Ay

1A BOLLTA MO SE i
TRAMITAR SIN SU /
TIRAAA. /

PODER DE ABOGADO ,f —

no es valido para fines
te votacion.

(PHONE, 17 signature 3 questionsd)
[TELEFOND; si I3 firma as enestionada)

Whthin U.5. - MAIL no latar than 6 days prior 1o Election Day (noted on ballot)

;a/j q'/’Zc‘Zd ‘
JOATE] FEGHR) i

3
|
%!

This signature is clearly NOT the
signer and there was no household

connection.

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000045



Examples of Wrong Voter Signature:

NUVY O ZUAY WOV I Ve kbl ™F § 591 W

IDA

BALLOT WILL NOT BE \ SIGRN WITTIN TTE BOIX
COUNTED WITTIOUT

YOUR SIGATURE. r ¥ FIRME DENTRO DE LI GAJL

POVVERS OF ATTORNEY | |
are nox valid for voting |

=nl E aﬁw

LA BOLCTA NO SC
TRAMITAR SIN SU
TRMIA.
PODER DE ABOGADO
no es valido para fines ¥
de votacion.

: o 2.: 7 “0@ I.m g N I} 4
[0~15= 2D - '

(DATE FECHA) x

Within 11 & - MAH nn later than & dave nrinr ta Flarban Nav fnatod an halintl

This signature is clearly NOT the

signer and there was no household
connection.

-

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000046



SEB Policy Violation:

Pursuant to A.R.S. 16-
547: Pursuant to
A.R.S. 16-549

I declare the following under penalty

of perjury:At the registered voter's

request I assisted the voter identified

in this affidavit with marking the voter's
ballot, I marked the ballot as directly
instructed by the voter, I provided the
assistance because the voter was physically
unable to mark the ballot solely due to illness,
injury or physical limitation and I understand
that there is no power of attorney for voting
and that the voter must be able to make the
voter's selection even if they cannot physically
mark the ballot.

Name of voter assistant:

Address of voter assistant:

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000047



Example of Correct SEB:

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION

| S8k [e4#1
\gps e d \eoTel AL
‘\—,(" SIGR] WITHIIN TTE BOX
@ PEIRME DENTRO DIE LA CAJA

=3 ok ES &F
BALLOT WILLNOT BE

COUNTCD WITHIOUT
YOUR SIGNATURE.

le  PQWERS OF ATTORNEY R;‘;'

-}
are not vald for votin )
12 m::urpuses " E- / i
n
s LA BOLETAMNOD 5C
TRAMITAR SIN SU
& FIRMA _
ar PODER DEABO —
te Do es vildo pa‘&. nes
o de votaa QI l o e
ue NV | Lo [o-1]-28
3 (PHOHIE, ifsignatura Is questionad) (DATE] FECHA)
: (TELEFOND, 5i la firma es cucstionada)
-—9}-.. TLRS ey AR e Patoiealenes P Fasicica®one Fle it Bas dendgt o L #.8Y

(A1

e

L

=,

I

SEX wWimNEdED

BALLOT WILL NOT BE ‘\_/’ SIGRN WIITHIIN THIE BOEL v
’ oo el o FERIE DENTRO DIE LA GNAJIA
e POWERS OFATTORNEY |\ [——

' arenotvalid for votng | | Wn@!ﬂﬂ‘ vitel Marunt, th) MML
¥
on BRIFpases, Qr
da =

LA BOLETA NO SE (&) ' /
& TRAMITAR 51N SU &
e TIRMA. &

L

£
or PODERDEABOGADD =

te Doesvdhdoparafmes | O

o devotacion. Q
Y

024 | 10-2%-2029

Sosulit- EM

AZ-SEN-23-1158,

HONE, i signature s questioned) (DATE / FECHA)
ELEFONG, si la firma es cuestonada)

23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000048



Example of X signature that is not

a correct SEB:

- W G \/ CAUESUW WD U DUUUM U s

COONTED ViTHOUT “IRME DENTRE BE LA GAJA

YOURSIGNATURE,

V

POWERS OFATTORNEY |\ [
are not valid forvoting
purposes,

LA BOLETA NO SE x

TRAMITAR SIN SU
FIRMA.

PODERDE ABOGADD

na es valido para fines
tevotacion,

10[19]0

(DATE J FECHA)

[TE!.EFdND. st la firma es cuestlonada)

Within U.S. - MAIL no later than 6 davs nrior to Election Dav (noted on ballot)

(17] Specty Party Preference | [18] Occupetion (18] 1f your name was diterent the ast ime you

registerad fist lormer name

[i

DEMOCRATIC

(1] # Areyouacitizen of the United States of America?  Yes® Nol 1/ you checked ‘No" v eter

- ; 9 ong of these questions, ¢o
» Will you be 18 years of age on or before election day? Yes® Nell ot st g o

VOTER DECLARATION - By a-F;m-':g below, | swear or affirm that the above nformaticn is ue, that | ama RESIDENT of
Arizona. | am NOT a convicied FELON or my civil rights are restored. and | have NOT been adjudicated INCOMPETENT

Ths 1 & prnted epresentation o the conpleted
g 3’ . e %‘ Servicehraona web lotm 200901 14102034 M
b 11472000 10:20:- 34 AM

SIGN HERE ' DATE

[23] 1 you argunable tosigniha Farm the farm can bé completed at your drection. The parson why assistedyou mustsignhere
SIGNATURE OF PERSON ASSISTING DATE

[24] Will you be wiling to work at a polling place on elechion day? YesO No0)

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000049



Example that is not
a correct SEB:

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION

BALLOT WILL NOT BE
COUNTID WITHOUT
YOUR SIGNATURE.

'OUVERS OF ATTORNEY
ire not valid for vohing

purposes.

LA BOLETA MO SC
TRAMITAR SIN 5U
FIRMA.
PODER DEABOGADO
1o es valido para fines
de votacion.

b

esSIGN WITTIIR] T
e;quﬁJE DENTRNG BE i

IE B

T g

H{’ lﬁ- Stgh Lu b “["MLMQ)/II

_1o/32620

{PHONE, I signature s questienad}
(TE LEFDND si Ia fsrma es cucaﬂanada)

(DATE / FECHA)

7P ENGLISH | INGLES

D SPANISH / ESPAROL [} TOHONG O'ODHAN

For "Atternate Formal” Information (e
Para Informacion sobre "Formata Allerno” (6.9

PROVIDE DATE OF BIRTH, BALLOT
LANGUAGE, SIGNATURE & RETURN
TO BE ADDED TO THE PERMANENT LIST

PROPORCIONE LA FECHA DE
NACIMIENTO, IDIOMA DE LA BOLETA,
FIRME y DEVUELVALA PARA QUE LOILA

AGREGUEN EN La LISTA PERMANENTE

| -

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000050



Duplicate Voters:

Pursuant to A.R.S.
16-1016

16-1016. Illegal voting;
pollution of ballot box; removal
or destruction of ballot box,
poll lists or ballots; violation;
classification

A person is guilty of a class 5
felony who:

1. Not being entitled to vote,
knowingly votes.

2. Knowingly votes more than
once at any election.

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000051



More Than 1 Vote Cast and Counted

NUV 3 2UZU BENERAL ELEGHUN ’

Ze :

1
WITRIN THE B ek o
o e 0zl W (7 SIGN TR TUE DO 17
ORSGAATR = wENTION V' GR0E DETR DE A G
it & POWERS OF ATTORNEY|\ [~ = =
T ' are not valid for vohing 4
s l e _purposes. _
on
LA BOLETA NOSE p V(W
(€TA NOSE
TRAMITAR SIN SU Tl::;m:msu
o 1%
. l?ﬁ::fﬁ:ﬁ " ODERDE ABOGADO — = il
oy 7} 00 te o esvaldo para fines
S d ‘] l ( i do de votacion. 7 ‘))7 [0 2] n
gpes il 4 (PHONE, if signature (5 quesbone (DATE | FEGHA)
(TELEFONO, 51 fa firma es cusstionada) : : b L s I ;

Within U.S, - MAIL no [ater than 6 davs nrior to Elechon Day (noted on ballot)

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000052




de
20

ion
da

More Than 1 Vote Cast and Counted

MAKILUFA LUUNLY
NOV 3 2020 GENERAL

1911 200bbddouol

BALLOT WILL NOT BE
COUNTED WITHOUT
YOUR SIGIVATURE,
POV/ERS OF ATTORNEY
are not valid for voting

purposes,

LA BOLETA NO SE
TRAIITAR SIN SU
FIRMA,
PODER DE ABOGADO
10 &5 valido para fines
de votacion,

\/ SIEHN WITTIIN
FIRME DENTRO

TIE 30}
PE LA G/

{PHONE, if signature g questioned)
(YELEFONO; sl la firma es cuestionada)

b Ay

P

WpY|

I
250 ] i
DATE | FECHA)

Within 11€ . DA na latar than R dave neine ta Elaetinn Dai fnated an hllng)

nte
ver
nte
udo
ue
iy
B,

—

BALLOT WILL NOT BE
COUNTED WITHOUT
YOUR SIGNATURE,
POWERS OF ATTORNEY
are pot valid for vottng
purgoses,

LA BOLETA MO SE
TRARAITAR SIN SU
FIRMA,
PODER DE ABOGADD
1 esvélldo para fines
de votaadn,

v SIGN WITRIN TTIE BOX |
FIRBIE DENTRO DE LA CAJA

il T —y

1 78S fc:{mé 2000
(PHONE; If slanaturo |5 questioned) (DATE | FEGHA)
(TELEFONO, 61 18 firma e cuestionads)

Wifithin 1S L MAAN ma latar than & daue nelr ia Flarkinn Nai fnntad an hollnt)

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000053




= o o W

1

o =S S

More Than 1 Vote Cast and Counted

R e ]

NOV 3 2070 GENERAL ELECTION

BALLOT WILL NOT BE
COUNTED WITHOUT
YOUR SIGNATURE,
POWERS OF ATTORNEY
are not valid for voting
purposes,

LABOLETA O SE
TRATMITAR SIN SU
[IRMA,

PODER DE ABOGADO
10 os valido para fings
de votacion,

SIGN WITTHIN

L’H.mhidL DENTRO RE LA (.7f anﬂﬂ

c:m

by

12 B

| (PHONE, if signature is questioned

| (TELEFONO, & la firma 65 cuestionada)

Oct A 0

{DATE / FECHA) ’

Within U.S. - MAIL no tater than 6 davs bnor to Election Dav fnoted on haflot)

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION
BALLOT WILL NOT BE v SIGN WITTIN TTIE BO)
COUNTED WITHOUT = mrEnE ;
W ki E’HRM[;_!E[\ LP@ DE LA CAJ

de POWERS OF ATTORNEY
e are not valid for voting
PUrpOSES.

=
1)

LA BOLETA MO ST
TRARITAR SIN SU
FIRMA,
wer  PODERDE ABOGADO
nte Do esvalido para fines
o  devotacion,

WAL A AR -

S

oct A 30!

(DATE FECHA)

[
|

{TELEFONO. ol Ja firma s cuestionadia)

Tehswibiss A Jasin nila ba Placbdan Mas featad an halla 1

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000054



More Than 1 Vote Cast and Counted

v SIGHN W[ﬁﬂbﬂ\']
[ LPM..—. D

L,r

BALLOT WILL 10T BE
COUNTED WITHOUT
YOUR SIGNATURE,

THE D@E
A Gl

POWERS OF ATTORNEY
are pot valul for voting
purposes,

LA BOLETA NO SC
TRAWITAR SIN SU
TRMA
PODER DE ABOGADO

19 es valido para fines
de votacion, @3‘

{PHOﬂE. If signature Is questioned)

|| (TELEFONO, 5tlafirma os cusstionada)

10-~26-0¢

(DATE ! FECHA)

Within U.S, - MAIL no later than 6 days prior to Election Day fnoted on ballot]

de

BALLOT WILL NOT BE
COUNTED WITHOUT
YOUR SIGNATURE.

POERS OF ATTORNEY

o8 are ot valid for voting

plrposes,

LA BOLCTA NOST
TRAMITAR SIN SY
FIRNA,

PODER DE ABOGADO
10 es valido para fines
e votacion,

/ SIGN WETTHN TLIE DO
E’Hlm IE DENTRO DE LA CAJA

(23S B-Bdo_

(PHONE, If signature 16 questioned)
(TELEFONO, s1 la firma o9 cucstionada)

(DATE | FEGHA)

Within 115, « AN, nn Iater than & davs orior to Election Dav (moted on hallot)

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000055



Unreasonable Mismatched Registration
or Wrong Voter:

16-121.01. We located many files that
Requirements for

proper registration;
violation; > And/or which contained
classification

had:

» Multiple voter registrations

various differing signatures

» Or entirely unique
signatures of another
completely different
individual.

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000056




Wrong Signature on Registration

WINMRIWAA A WU T AU IV '

l% - By signing below, | swear or :

gl y} wmmunrizeas 17 convicted FELON or my civil righ

YOUR SIGNATURE, “ME DENTRO DE U-i CAIN

' POWERS OF ATTORNEY
' are not v for voting /
| purposes,
' LABOETANOSE | /|
TRAMITAR SIN SU == q/{WJ @«—/
: FIRMA, | |
_ PODER DE ABOGADO :

y  noesvalido para fines

} | (PHONE, of signature 15 questioned) (DATE | FECHA)
(TELEFONO, 51 fa firma o5 cuestionada)

IMthin 118 <DARI mn laber than A dave nrine tn Flartinn Nav fanted an hallath

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000057




T (P S

Wrong Signature on Registration

7

BALLOT WMILL. NOT BE T'_/‘ @]@L\rl WILTT AR ThIE D@t N 7

onsmnanne | FIRME DENTRO DE LA GAJA

YOUR SIGMATURE.

POVUERS OF ATTORNEY
are not valid for voting
PUrposes.
LA BOLETA NO SE i
TRAMITAR SIN 50 [/
FIRMA. /j/‘ _____ p07s 44‘?{!—/1’/
PODER DE ABOGADO o TR
ng es valido para fines [ ‘
de votacion. | ; C.C) = & | "12!9 017)
| (PHONE, if slanature 1s questioned) (DATE | FECHA)
| (TELEFGNO, sila firma es euestionada)

i
Within 1.S. - MAIL no later than 6 days prior to Election Day (noted on balloi)
Dentro de EE UU. - ENVIE a mds tardar 6 dias antes del Dia de la Eleccién fanotado en la holeia)

'N'I'm 'um'n ar 1I1'—|'Ih o Im lnm«ﬂ 1Irrr|'||r|r| iriam _bbat | m 2 RESIDENT of
Ay HUT

.-""—'. NATURE OF PERSON ASSISTING

R [ Y —

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000058



Wrong Signature on Registration

BALLOT WILL NOT BE L7 SIGR WITEIIN THE BE2L \7
COUNTED WITHOUT MR ENEEEGRRIERL (@ |
SR (e .. e G T A e
U8  POWERS OF ATTORNEY
Tyg are not valid for voting

i
B purposes. \ﬁ /
wa [ n {
LA BOLLTA MO SE

TRAMITAR SIMSU i

I-A, (221 ® Areyou a citizen of the Uniled Stages of America?
o FIRMA. i i e
N PODRTEANNGAOR | [ o
ste  hoesvalido parafines
do de votacidn, [ 0/ 2 J /é ezq
s { (PHONE; IF signature Is questionad) {(DATE [ FECHA)
_;a‘f j {TELEFOND; 5! Ia firma es cuestionada)
Within [LS. - MAIL nn Iaier han 6 davs vrioria Election Dav fnoted on hollot} f e Y f ; it

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000059




Illegible or Unusable Reference

Signatures:

16-121.01.
Requirements for
proper registration;
violation;
classification

Proper Signatures must be
maintained in the voter file as
controls. We found multiple
examples of the registration
signature not usable for
verification.

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000060



Illegible or Unusable Signature

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000061




N

Illegible or Unusable Signature

ER DECLARATION - By sip
Arizopa, | am NOT & coonescle)

balow, | swvear or sFirm that the above informa
LON oF mrwy

vil rights are restored, ard | he

5 153 printed

3t | am a RESIDENT of

ot subvnlt this form

d INCOMPETENT

Qe ta of the compheted

Servicafnzona weh form 2020050218202825919 | W | .
SIGN HERE
124

I yau are unabda to sign the form, the form can be completed at your direction

The persan wha 2
SIGNATURE OF PERSDN ASSISTING

sigtad you must sign

n

DATE

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000062



Illegible or Unusable Signature

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000063




Signatures on Registrations are All
Different:

16-121.01.
Requirements for
proper registration;
violation;
classification

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000064




Signatures Different

SOPA COUNTY

LOT WILL NOT BE
JNTED WITHOUT
UR SIGNATURE,
ERS OF ATTORNEY | \
ot valid for voting
pUrposes.

|\ BOLETA NO SE

LAMITAR SIN 53U
FIRMA

IER DE ABDGADD

s vdhdo para fines

devotacion.

w7 SIGN WITHIN THE B@XX T
\/ SIG i \\:/7

FIRME DENTR@ DE LA CAJA

[PHONE, if signature is aquastioned)
{TELEFONO, sila firma es cusstionada)

BN - oo

(DATE | FECHA)

j——d

[20] Are you willing o wark 21 a polling place on election day? J {211 E=rail adress [
[22] = Are you acitizen of the United States of America? ves ll v [
* Will you be 18 years of age on or before elaction day?  Yes [ll no [
'OTER DECLANATION - By signing lelow, | swear or affirm t shave informistion is lrue, | ESIDENT of
I am NOT aconvieted FELON or my ¢lvll Finhts are regtar artd | mawe NOT bees adipolcarad INCOMPETENT

a prifitea representation of the com
efrizons wed foim 701806101 14047000

o Al

SiGN HERE

£ QUESTONS, do
veos [l Mo [] this form
Infarmalicn |s brue, thel | arn ¢ RESIDENT of
have NOT been adjudicated INCOMPETENT

* Will you be 12 years of age on or before election day?

. R DECLARATION - By signing below, | sweor or W
Arizona, | am NOT a convicted FELON or my civil right= are res

x 110272020 04:38:50 PM

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000065



Signatures Different

22] = Are you a citizen of the United States of America? Yes [l no [] I Y ENEA TN e

these guestio
submit this form

iouT L‘:“HL‘GE‘U{HE @E}{}TL&@ @E []/_I}&Y@JZ:SCDA * Wil you be 18 years of age on or before election day? Yes ] o [J l:i

A -, e —/OTER RECLARATION « By signing below, | swear or affirm that the above infarmation (s true, that | anm g RESIDENT of
DRNEY trizona, | am NOT a convicted FELON or my civil nghts ame restared, and | have NOT been adjudicaled INCOMPETENT

voting

/- This Is a printed representation of the comj
| ServiceArizona web form 20190529160127
x 05/29/2019

| SU

SIGN MERE DATE
————— — o 3 \ hle to sian the s anlgted st rdirect he gersen wh =lebad ve
. o () 24 Il you are unable to sign the farm, the form can be completed al your direction. The person who assisted you mu
GADO ) / e = i ’

n Bivamn ||._TT__TI =

X JHM, [l . E . il ot MW

A /S8 WHICH IS LOCATED WIT THE ABCVE PRECINCT

[22]  Are you 4 citizen of the United States of America? Yes i Na L If you checked 'Na' o elther E ARRIBA ES VERDADERA TA. HE PRESENTADO UNA FORWA DE INDENTIFICACION QUE UNG
Will you be 18 years of age on o before election day? Yes M Na L one of these questions, do | RESIDENCIA COMPLETA L EL RECINTO ARRIBA MENCIONADRO

nat submit tis form
: P,
DATE | FEC

VOTER DECLARATION - By signing oelow, | swear or affirm thal the above information is true, that | am a RESIDENT of
Arzona, | am NOT a convicted FELON ar my civil rights are restared, and | have NOT been adjudicated INCOMPETENT

This s @ printed representation of the completed
-~ serviceArizons web farm 202008211727048981  MN

X 8/21/202
SiGH e DATE .
[24] 1 you are unable 1o sign the form, the form can be completed at your direction. The person who assisted you must sign ED AND NOT RETURNED 2015-11-03 phant
here LIEMIMAILD | VERIFIEWD UAIE yErriew
T e 1 e i e e A e e e e S M 2 T e et N A RS N

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000066




!
1

i

Signatures Different

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION

BALLOT WILL NOT BE y SIGN WITTIRN TTIE DO
COUNTED RiTHOUY FIRME DENT L d IE LA G xcﬂf

YOUR SIGNATURE,
POWERS OF ATTORNEY
are not valid for voting

purposes,

LA BOLETA NO SE
TRAMITAR SIN SU

FIRMA,
PODER DE ABOGADO
no es valido para fines
de votacion.

Within 11.5. - MAN nn laiar #han & d=ave nrine 2n Flastinn Nave fnntod an hallnt]

AEYOu a
WIll you

ort Mmeq States o f Tes & Na
) be 18 years of age on of before election day? Yes @ No O ome of these qu
ot Suldrmit

VOTER DECLARATION - By signing below, # swesr or affirm that (he above information is true, that | am a RESIDENT of
Anzong, | am NOT a conwicted FELON or my ol nights are restored, and | have NOT been .mu.-a!'an:: INCOMPETENT

X

120] Are you willling to work at a polling place on eisction day? [21] Bsmall aodress
O ves W No 585CONTRERASEGMAIL COM
. i you enecked Ne [ either
|22] = Areyou a citizen of the United States of America? Yes ]l No [0 ”‘i_ i 2 : s iy
" e ( 58 Questions, iy
* Wil you be 18 years of age on or before election day? Yes ] No [] i iy g
vOTER LF" WRATION - ':'\' sigrang below, | swear or affirr 1) & RESIDENT of
Arizona, | am NOT a ce d FELON Of my Civil rights are res d INCOMPETENT
5 15 3 primied representation of the completed
ServiceAr|zona web form 2018062913015900
x - 06/29/2018

SIGN HERE

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000067




Signatures Different

= Aiw wou & Citizen of the Umited States of Ameral Ves Il Wo L v
‘ I y
* Wil you be 18 years of age an or before slecton day ! ves i me [ ki i
A thes the st fow mmaniam = ¥ that | & T NT &
Scated I
PIE o e
i | ] i) &
g
- he §

ALL SIGNATURES MUST BE EXECUTED IN ORDER FOR THIS PROVISIONAL BALLOT TO BE COUNTED,
TODAS LAS Emm;mmmmm HMQUI!I‘H IA.I.O"IA P'IO'ﬂllOﬂH. !E.AGON‘I’ML
I‘lEUE'FL F.l S P T it A FOR W

SIGNATURES REQUIRED™
FIRMAS r-rr Clul; RIDAS

ELECTION OFFICIAL'S

BALLODT WILL SOT BT

COUNTT YOUT - . SHEn e - A

YOUR ST, | Sy g " .
& PORIERS OF ATTORNEY i / 7 (AD29E2S - AY - NEW RESIDENT BALLOT 001154 walentines
B8 e mot weled forvoting , _.-' LA T - VLT S - A LA A N L PR LR e L]
- parposes. 4 VOTER DECLARATION - By signimg b | swvdar or affirm that the above information is true, that
el POLLTA WO 5¢ Araora, | am NOT a comacted FELON or my ol mghts are restored, ang

1S
T PODER DE ABOGADD | e
sp 5 i vkl paes fines |
oz s volarsdn
g | r—— - . -
:4' (TELEFONED: $1 la Sves o3 corsiinninl ; v .
SIGN HERE DATE

Within LS - LA no beisr than & dovs erior (o Blction Gav (ooted on balod)

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000068




Signatures Do Not Match on Election,
however AFTER election, a match is

inserted:

16-121.01.
Requirements for
proper registration;
violation;
classification

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000069




Registration Changes AFTER
Election Day

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION
BALLOT WALL OT BE SIGH WITTIN TEIE Boi V ,
COUNTED WITTiouUT i
R ! FIRME PEMTRO BE LAGAIN VY | _
£t POVIERS OF ATTORNEY — [22]  Ave you & Ebaen of Ehie Livsbed Stites of Americs? Yoi & No U W yow ookt "MD" 10 e e
” | 8 year Eaefior 2 ; - ene of e quertions, dh
' lﬂﬂwﬁf | Wil yow be 18 yesrs of age on o0 ore plectinon day Yes d N O ,-,a[::@..-”,w)t“,-ﬂ._’
Pplrposes, N VOTER DECLARATION - By sigrang beiow, | swear or affiem that the sbove icformation i1 tree. that t am a RESIDENT of
Armorma, | @n NOT & cometed FELON oF my ool sgivis are pestmed, ane | e SO0 beem actpadicated IRCOKPETINT
LA BOLETA MO ST That 5.0 prowtd reprmieriation ol the comgibld
TRARITAR 559 50 W i ServerArizora wel form M 2000003945231 |
AA (_hrston Harris
PODER DE ABOGADO —— = /412020
o o5 vilhdo para fines r
de volanida, |
l’mzlmum % TE%
(TELEFONG; 1 fa Brmd €5 chestonadE) e ]
Wifithim 10 € o ABAT s Patins $hsen £ o mvatons b Elommbd o Mo fon s of s boabtoid :

Are you a citizen of the United States of America? Yes AN LI If you checked 'No' to either

before election day? Yes A No U ane of these guestions, do
not submit this form,

below, | swear or affirm that the above information is true, that | am a RESIDENT of

Arizona, | am NOT a convicted FELON or my civil rights are restored, and | have NOT been adjudicated INCOMPETENT.

This is a printed representation of the completed

: ! l ServiceArizona web form 20210203120507397246
: : ‘ ‘ M

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000070

[22]




Registration Changes AFTER
Election Day

2V 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION

BALLOT WILL NOT BE ‘\_/’ SIGH WETTIRN WIIE GO

g oo FIRME BENTRE DE LA CAJN i I P = =
YOUR SIGHATURE — - {11 Are you a cren of e Linged States of Amesiza) Yes dlas If you cherked ‘No' i e
do POV/ERS OF ATTORMEY Wi yows be 18 yewrs of age on or betore slection day? Yes @ e U aae of these guesnon, da

wixt pbernil P foven,
WOTTR DECLARATION - By sgeong Bebim, | serpar o 88w 1Nt the sbove wdon mation & 1roe, Dt | am g RESDEWT of
Artpong, | arm WOT 4 comicted | LLON or may ool nights sre nestoned, sd | have MO Seen adjudicated INCOMPETEND

The 1 2 prinited repregemiaton of the complesed
ServiceArirong wel foem JOANISS 1112805 M T68 1
ST 20N
DATE

';",: are 1o vabd for votng

o purpases,

- LA BOLETA NO SE

= TRABMTAR SIN SU 3 ’|

ate FIRMA X
ver PODER DE ABDGADO l ] SIGN HLEE

nte 0005 vilkdo para nes

R i

_ \Within U5, - MAIL mo later than 6 days prioe to Election Day (moted on baflot)

States of America? Yes & No U if you checked 'No' to either

or before election day? Yes @ No O one of these questions, do
not submit this form,

VOTER DECLARATION - By signing below, | swear or affirm that the above information is true, that | am a RESIDENT of
Arizona, | am NOT a convicted FELON or my civil rights are restored, and | have NOT been adjudicated INCOMPETENT.

This is a printed representation of the completed
ServiceArizona web form 2021020308224576768

A M M

X 2/3/2021
SIGN HERE DATE

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000071




Registration Changes AFTER
Election Day

NARICORA COUNTY
- A g
BALLOT WILL NCT BE &I@Pﬁ Wi TN THE BOX [22] = Bre yois & citizen of thi United States of America? ves ll N0 O i you: checked o' o seney |
. »
COUNTED WITHOUT = F=n Q CAIA Will yois be 18 ymars of sge on oc befors slaction day?  Yes l] He [J x“:;"::“‘f“:’f:" L
- =¥ - {! A
YOUR SSENATURE F“ng B:NWE@ E{: L VOTER DECLANATION - By signing tetow, | smanr o affirm Lhat 1% sSove Inforation i e, Thet | am & RESDENT of
&mm — | Arigoma, | sm NOT & comvicied FELON or my cwil rights nre restored, and | have ROT been adudicated IKCOMPETENT
POWERS OF
‘ﬁ m i ooy - p panted reprevaniatos of the compisied
mﬂ > I Serwitedsiong web faem F00 80T 180 TDB00D |
Purposes,
BOLETA b '\/'10"""' | X
“ MSE F 252018
TRANITAR 5IK 5U = o
m S —_—
— —
FODER DE ADOGADD — )
o esvehdo para fines l
duvolaain. b

i States of America? Yes I No O If you checked 'No' to either
or before election day? Yes dNg U one of these questions, do
not submit this form.
VOTER DECLARATION - By signing belaw, | swear or affirm that the above Information is true, that 1 am a RESIDENT of
Arizona, | am NOT a convicted FELON or my civil rights are restored, and | have NOT been adjudicated INCOMPETENT.
This i€ a printed representation of the completed
m ServiceArizona web form 20210203161723999519
M

X 21372001
SIGN HERE DATE

| o 2]

)

.-ERS|GH ¥

N

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000072

Coroon SR s
SO ».|.| i



Signature Failes to Meet AZSOS
Standards:

Pursuant to AZSQ0OS These signatures failed on

-J— ~ ~rificatrinr multiple points and should not
Slg_na;ture Verlﬁcatlpn have passed without curing.
Training Manual 2020

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000073




Fails SOS Standard,
but NOT Egregious

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION

BALLOT WILL NOT BE v SIGN WITHIN THE B35 V
=[]

ol itied IRME DENTRO BE LA CAJA V' |
de pOWERS OF ATTORNEY
j;g are not valid for voting
44 purposes, |
ada
LA BOLETA NOSE R s
TRAMITAR SIN SU
Eé FIRMA, Y e e ey ([
v PODERDEABOGADO
ate hoesvélido para fines f '
Thes 15 o gaeirtend e presentadion of e comgplelid |} ——
;’«:g tle votacidn, — ] 2 w | SeryicEARZOnS Weh foem 20060311223951000 |
iry (PHONE, If signature 1s questioned) {gATEfFECHA} x lﬁ_{; |
H | (TELEFONO; 51 la fitma es cuestionada) : 030112016
— e oy L e SIGN HERE DATE
Within U.S. - MAIL no later than 6 davs brior to Election Day (noted on ballot) e e o s S e e e
SIGHATLIRE OF PERSON AS515TING W TT

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000074




Fails SOS Standard,
but NOT Egregious

2020 GENERAL ELECTION

LLOT WILL NOT BE \\/—/ SIGN WITTIIN TE BOIK

bl FIRME DENTRO DE LN GAJA

VERS OF ATTORNEY |\ [

not valid for voting
purposes,

JUBOLETA NO SE
"RAMITAR SIN SU
FIRMA,
DER DE ABOGADO
a5 valido para fines
de votacion.

(TEL

thin U.S, - MAIL no later than 6 davs nrior to Election Dav fnoted on ballot]

| [24] IF you a7 unable ta sign the form, the form can e comierad &t your airectian. THe PEFSHN Who ASs(sed you mist sgn
SHGHATLIRE OF PERSIIN ASSISTING Wl

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000075



Fails SOS Standard,
but NOT Egreglous

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION

BALLOT WILL NOT BE \""" SIGN WITHIN THE B0 Y/
COUNTIOWITHOUT V' ipdE DENTRO m-: -.-__,g enJa V:

YOUR SIGNATURE.
POWERS OF ATTORNEY [‘
are not valid for voting | \ | 2
purposes, [ B T —
LA BOLETA NO SC
TRAMITAR Sil SU
FIRMA
PODER DE ABOGADD
ho es vahido para fines
de votacion, =
O Z IUUV ZadLd. © THE RESEL AT WHICH 1 ST TG VTR AERSTRRILE ARTURATION HLL NEMAR CFaT L kD "rJl:"llf_"Tmﬁrﬂnﬁaiﬁﬂ;ﬁﬂil[ﬂs;l:.kal‘-:l': n“;;qt';:‘ﬂ"z‘?;:’ﬁ'ﬁ*
{'DP‘TE; FECH’M EG;“?;?:UI[;:[T L& BOLIETTn 1A (HEETIIRN DE MR TANTE SE WRSTSRERA CANT| BT DR TN FECLARACINT £ FALED B NELIT WALPOR 0T CATT) ;
|§ STeRTL PARA PR 0FTES RELGTONATOE ) Ly INSER PETN DF ¥IITH TS M B WRLLING TO WIS &7 & KLU FAE (W ESTmen of ¥ | ]_-l
l SHRETED A :l)h:::‘:?#:-l ——— BT X WCOND TN TN LTI klil [EL ST {vien g i)
Witiun U.S. - MAIL no later than 6 days prior to Elechon Day {noted on ballot) S [ z) 24 P—>d.
RATUAL OF RSO ASSISTING R T S T RmIATURE e 3
e B s M AL s . Cesrizue La CINTA ASHESRA ¥ BORLT FARL ENVIAR SR COAREH

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000076




Signature Egregiously Different:

PU rsuant tO ARS These signatures fail
- : Itipl int d
16-547; CANNOT pass

A.R.S. 16-552

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000077




These Signatures are Egregiously
Different

1 L

NOY 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION

(22] * Are you a citizen of the United States of America? Yes [ No [J

BALLOT WILL NOT BE é@ SIGN WITLEN TRIE BOX V , * Will you be 18 years of age on or before election day? Yes [ No []
COUNTED W[THUU
o e F WRAE DENTRE DE LA GAJN VOTER DECLARATION - By signing below, | swear or affirm that the above information s tru
de poWERS OF AT l%? e Arizona, I am NOT a convicted FELON or my civil rights are restored, and | have NOT been a

O arenotva @rvohng

i @{r‘nses.
e %x%mm NO SE M
RAMITAR SN SU

gﬁgﬂ FIRMA, ! X

o PODERDE ABOGADO
SIGN HERE
(0%& A?fé.’.ﬂ

ite  hoesvilido para fines
do de votacidn,

FAivd

i (PHONE, f signature 15 questioned) (DAJE | FEGHA
2 i(l'ELE’le!ItIEl stlafirma es cueshonada) / ?E :

A

iethin 11S_« DRI na [2gne than A daire netarsn Elostian Nare fnatad an belladl

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000078




These Signatures are Egregiously

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION

BALLOT WILL NO1 BE
COUNTED WITHIOUT
YOUR SIGNATURE,
POWERS OF ATTORNEY
are not vald for voting
DUrPOSes.

e

LABOLETANO 5L
TRAMITAR SIN SU
[IRMA,
PODER DE ABOGADO
1o es valido para fines
de vofaciéin,

— e T T ey T

Different

T.\7' SIGHN WITHIN THE B ‘V
FIRRIE DENTRQ DE LA CAJA

)

/3

1| [22] Areyouacitizen of the United States of America? Yes INo U If you checked
Will you be 18 years of age on or before election day? Yes dNo U ore of these g
o ot submit this

YOTER DECLARATION - By signing below, | swear or affirm that the above information is true, that 1 am a RESIDENT

Arizana, | am NOT a convicted FELON or my civil rights are restorad, and | have NOT been adjudicated INCOMPETE!
This is a printed representation of the
ServiceArizona weh form 2020070710
|

0/ Z4]_[{ 98]

X

SIGN HERE

"DATE | FECHA)

|| (TELEFONO, sl1a irma es cuestionzda)
I

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000079



These Signatures are Egregiously

NUY & ZUL) GENCERAL CLEG | IUIN

LE %
L.

-
™ e

BALLOT V/ILL NOT BE
COUNTLD WiTHOUT
YOUR SIGNATURE,
POVERS OF ATTORMEY
are ot valid for votmg
Durgoses,

LA BOLETA O SE
TRAMITAR SIRf SU
FIRMA,

PODER DE ABOGADD
no es valido para fines
de votacion.

Within U.S. - MAIL no later than 6 davs nrior to Election Dav fmated on ballot]

SIEN W IIN ¥TIE BOK v
v FIRME DENTRO DE LA GAJA

Different

|

IF you checked 'No’ to el
one of these questions, (
nar sLDMIT this form

[22] * Are you a cltizen of the United States of America? es ll no [J
* Wil you be 18 years of age on or before election day? Yes l No []

VOTER DECLARATION - By siaming below, | swear or affirm that the abdve (nformatian (s true, that | am a RESIDENT of
Anzona, | om NOT a convictea FELON or my civil nghts are restored, and | kave NOT been aojudlcated INCOMPETENT

b L

!| (PHONE, if signature 15 questioned)

This 15 3 printed representation of the complel
ServiceArizona web form 20180923113425000

/oy

(DATE [ FECHA)

hriStian

| 09/23/2018

| {TELEFONO, 51 la firma os cugstionata)

I

SIGN HERE DATE

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000080



These Signatures are Egregiously
Different

JY 0 AULY \LINE VAL LLL S RN e

BALLOT WILL NOT BE \J S W RITCI0N ThIE DOX AV

COUNTED WITHOOT 1= y
0 DIz LA GO
YOURSIGNATURE, Wr Pl P\”T DELAGC 3
POWERSOFATTORNEY|\ [ iy
are pot valid for votng
pUrposes. A
. || 122] + Arayoua citizen of the United States of America? Yes [l no [ :;r:"r‘ﬂ'f""m"]ilr"'
LA BOLETA NO SE ' " Will you be 18 years of age on or before election day? Yes [ll No [] g Gl
TRAMITAR SIN 3U VOTER DECLARATION - By signing below, | swear or affirm thal the above Informaltion 1§ true, thal | am a RESIDENT of
FIRMA, f_ = — Arizana, | am NOT a convicted FELON or my Civil fghts are restored, and | have NOT been adjuaicated INCOMPETENT
FDDER.DE ABOGADO = - ~N ) | .
noes vahde panr fines : ] Lty TRiS 15 8 printed representation -:Jf‘ the complet
de untadén‘ I JQ/Z{UZQZO ServiceArzona web form 20160523162612471
{PHONE, if swjnature is guestioned) {DATE/ FECHA) 4
(TELEFONO, sl fa firma 5 cuestlonada) x aSEa0LE

SIGN HERE DATE

\Ifithin LS. - MAIL na later than A davs nrior ta Elartion Day fnated an bollot]

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000081




These Signatures are Egregiously
Different

NUV 3§ 2020 GENERAL ELECTION
BALLOT WILL NOT 8E W SIGK WIITTIN TTHIE @5 [22] Areyoua citizen of the United States of America? Yes @No O
COUNTED WITHIOUT LY FIRME DENTRO BE LA CAJN v Will you be 18 years of age on or before election day? Yes U No [
YOURSIGNATURE. ) D =
; POWERS OF ATTORNEY i Il VOTER DECLARATION - By signing below, | swear or affirm that the above information is true, 1
o renotvalidforvoting - Arizona, | am NOT a convicted FELON or my civil rights are restored, and | have NOT been adju
o purgeses, : Thisisa printed i
®  LABOLETANOSE ' G G_UW ServiceArizona w
TRAMIITAR SIN SU U\AMBM,
- FIRNAA, X
- PODER DEABOGADO — ) '
o Boesvahdo para fines SIGN HERE
: de votacidn, LJI%O “ ! § 8 ! 2070 [24] If you are unable to sign the form, the form can be completed at your direction. The person w
(PHONE, If signature is questioned) "(DATE | FECHA) here.
¥ || (TELEFONO, 51 la firma es cuestionadz)
! i SIGNATURE OF PERSON ASSISTING

Within 11 € « MAN mn lator than & dave nvine ta Flarian Na fantan an haling)

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000082




These Signatures are Egregiously
Different

VIARICOPA COUNTY
e i Are you a citizen of the United States of America?
Will you be 18 years of age on or before election day?
BALLOT WILL NOT BE SIGN WITHIN THE B03X DECLARATION - By signing below, | swear or affirm that the abowi
COUNTED WITHOUT FIRME DENTRO DE LA CAJA I am NOT a convicted FELON or my civil rights are restored, and
YOUR SIGNATURE
POWERS OF ATTORNEY
rd

are not valid for voting

purposss,

TRAMITAR SIN SU
FIRMA Sl e i e oY
PODER DE ABOGADO .
no esvalido para fines
de votacion, / / -0 } k; Q\O “RE
{PHONE, IF slanature Is questioned) " (DATE/ F-ECHA} i
(TELEFONO, si la firma es cuestionada) )
hu are unable to sign the form, the form can be completed at you

IRE OF PERSON ASSISTING

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000083




These Signatures are Egregiously
Different

e

20] Are you willing to work at a polling place on election day?
UYes ¥No

\ —

(PHONE; If signature Is questione
(TELEFONO, sl la firma g5 cuestionada)

I Z D’Lém
DATE [FECHA)

[22] Areyou a citizen of the United States of America?
Will you be 18 years of age on or before election day?

VOTER DECLARATION - By signing below, | swear or affirm tha
Arizona, | am NQT a convicted FELON or my civil rights are res

X

CIGN HFRF
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These Signatures are Egregiously

MARICOPA COUNTY

BALLOT WILL NOT BE
COUNTED WITHOUT
YOUR SIGNATURE
POWERS OF ATTORNEY
are not valid for voting
PUrpOsEs.

LA BOLETA NO SE
TRAMITAR SIN SU
FIRMA.
PODER DE ABOGADO

Different

SIG) ﬂw THIN THE BOX V
E; Fy/ NTRO DE LA CAJA

22] = Areyou acitizen of the United States of America? Yes e [J ol .
one or [ne

* Will you be 18 years of age on or before election day? Yes I No |:] fot subni
OTER DECLARATION - By signing below, | swear or affirm that the above information is true, that | am a RESIC
Arizona, | am NOT a convicred FELON or my civil rights are restored, and | have NOT been adjudicated INCOMP

>

na es valido para fines
de votacion.

{ & This is a printed representation o
{ - ServiceArizona web form 201412

/

/

Wea o

(DAVE FECHA) X

(PHONE, If signalure is questioned)
(TELEFONO, 51 la firma os cuestionata)

1 SIGN HERE
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These Signatures are Egregiously
Different

ICOPA COUNTY

/ 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION

‘ALLOT WILL NOT BE
JOUNTED WITHOUT
YOUR SIGNATURE
JWERS OF ATTORNEY
e pot valid for vohing
purposes.

LA BOLETA NO SE
TRAMITAR SIN SU
FIRMA,
'ODER DE ABOGADO
o &5 valido para fines
de votacidn,

SIGN WITHIN THE BOX
FIRME DENTRO DE LA CAJA

Aoy

I2f26

(PHONE, If signature Is questioned) " (DATE | FECHA)
(TELEFONO, sifa firma os cuestlonada)

[201 Are you willing to work at a polling place on election day?

O Yes W No

(22] * Are you a citizen of the United States of America? Yes ] No ] :f
]
* Will you be 18 years of age on or before election day? Yes ] No [] i

VOTER DECLARATION - By signing below, | swear or affirm that the above information is true, that |
Arizona, | am NOT & convicted FELON or my civil rights are restored, and | have NOT been adjudica

R This Is a printed represe
| ServiceArizona web forn

X Augr”, |

5IGN HERE
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Statements from 2022
MCTEC Signature Verification Workers

These statements are excerpts from sworn
declarations.
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We provided our data to a qualified analyst, Walter Daugherity.
Walter is a Senior Lecturer Emeritus in the Department of
Computer Science and Engineering at Texas A&M and consultant
for major national and international firms and government
departments, including Texas Department of Agriculture and

US Customs.

After analyzing the review by our team and the declarations

of signature verification workers from the 2022 election he used
scientificaly proven statistical projections to determine with a
99.999% confidence level the following:

127,186 Egregiously mismatched signatures
163,458 AZSOS Failed signatures

For a total of 290,644 FAILED signatures
in the 2022 Election

(Exhibit 4, Declaration of Walter Daugherity)
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2022 Tabulator Misreads
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Percent Inserts that Failed

Percent Ballot-INSERTS that FAILED

An Insert is whenever a ballot is put into a tabulator-scanner
ever if the same ballot is inserted multiple times

Size of Dot is Number of Ballot-Inserts: « 50 @ 1000 & 2000 ¢ 4000

20% -
19% =
18% -
17% A
16% =
15% 1
14% 4
13% 4
12% 1
1% 1
10% 4
9%
8%
7% 7
Bojo-!
5%
4% -
3%+
2%'5
1%
0% =

[/

Any Voting Center
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A Simulated Voting Center Each Dot is a Tabulator, Aor B

~20%
= 19%
-18%
=17 Y
=16%
- 15%
- 14%
+13%
-12%
-11%
r10%
-9%
- 8%
=7 %
- 6%
- 5%
- 4%
~ 3%
- 2%
-1 %
= 0%




Percent Inserts that Failed

A Hypothetical Simulation
Tabulators Averaging 0.1% Ballot-INSERTS that FAILED

An Insert is whenever a ballot is put into a tabulator-scanner
even if the same ballot is inserted multiple times

EAC Standard: = 0.2% or less (1/500)
Size of Dot is Number of Ballot-Inserts: 50 1000 2000 4000

A19
16% e
[ o J oy

A

-20%
~19%
= 18%
~17%
- 16%
~15%
- 14%
-13%
~12%
~11%
-10%
- 9%
- 8%
=7 %
6%
5%
- 4%
- 3%

—

223 Simulated Voting Centers Each Dot is a Tabulator, A or B




Percent Inserts that Failed

rFercent Ballot-INoERK 1S tThat FAILED
MARICOPA Co AZ 2022 General Election -- System Logs (SLOGS) Analysis

An Insert is whenever a ballot is put into a tabulator-scanner, even if the same ballot is inserted multiple times

Local Voting Centers: 223 Total Tabulators: 444 Tabulators per Voting Center: about 2, A or B
Total Inserts: 464,926 Total Inserts that Failed: 217,305 Percent Inserts that Failed Overall: 46.7%
EAC Standard of 0.2% (1/500) or less: - - - - - -

Tabulated On-Site Officially ® No ® Yes
Size of Dot is Number of Ballot-Inserts #* 50 ¢ 100 ® 1000 @ 2000 . 4000

o> Q
e &
100% A et w@ ﬁw" Ko

| # @

ari
Charth =
i

i

o

B

:’E‘ﬁ{ £ r.:;z;;
159, 23-1160, 2

3% 4
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Percent Inserts that Failed

Percent Ballot-Inserts that Failed with Symbols for Other Problems
MARICOPA Co AZ 2022 General Election -- System Logs (SLOGS) Analysis

An Insert is whenever a ballot is putinto a tabulator-scanner, even if the same ballot is inserted multiple times

Local Voting Centers: 223 Total Tabulators: 444 Tabulators per Voting Center: about 2, Aor B
Total Inserts: 464,926 Total Inserts that Failed: 217,305 Percent Inserts that Failed Overall: 46.7%

EAC Standard of 0.2% (1/500) or less = = = = « =

Yellow Highlight is a 'Commingled' Voting Center Black Stars are on County's Printer Problem List
Tabulated On-Site Officially @ No @ Yes
Size of Dot is Number of Ballot-Inserts * 50 ¢« 100 @ 1000 @ 2000 . 4000
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A Copy of All Exhibits and this Presentation is available at:

WethePeopleAZAlliance.Com/Senate
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From: Gina Swoboda

To: wijustice@protonmail.com
Subject: FW: Joint Senate Elections and House Municipal Oversight & Elections
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 11:43:00 AM
Attachments: S.ELE0223.1.1R.DOCX
image001.png

Gina Swoboda
Senior Policy Advisor
Committee on Elections
Arizona State Senate
(602) 926-3304

From: Senate Agendas <SAgendas@azleg.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 11:04 AM

To: .All House Users <AllHouseUsers@azleg.gov>; .ALLSUSER <ALLSUSER@azleg.gov>; AB Foster
(abfoster@az.gov) <abfoster@az.gov>; Mitch Stead <mstead @azcapitoltimes.com>; Scott Newell
<snewell@azcapitoltimes.com>

Subject: Joint Senate Elections and House Municipal Oversight & Elections
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From: Gina Swoboda

To: Ken Bennett
Subject: FW: Joint Senate Elections and House Municipal Oversight & Elections
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 11:04:00 AM
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
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Agendas can be obtained via the Internet at https://apps.azleg.gov/BillStatus/AgendaSearch
Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation such as a sign language interpreter, by contacting the Senate Secretary’s
Office: (602) 926-4231 (voice). Requests should be made as early as possible to allow time to arrange the accommodation.

ARIZONA STATE LEGISLATURE

Fifty-sixth Legislature - First Regular Session

SPECIAL JOINT MEETING AGENDA

SENATE COMMITTEE ON ELECTIONS
AND
HOUSE COMMITTEE ON MUNICIPAL OVERSIGHT & ELECTIONS

DATE: Thursday, February 23, 2023 TIME: 9:00 A.M.* ROOM: SHR 1

Members of the public may access a livestream of the meeting here:
https://www.azleg.gov/videoplayer/?clientiD=6361162879&eventID=2023021109

SENATORS: Borrelli Shamp** Bennett, Vice-Chairman
Hernandez Shope Rogers, Chairman
Kavanagh Sundareshan
Mendez Wadsack**
REPRESENTATIVES: Representative Aguilar Representative Hernandez M Representative Terech
Representative De Los Santos Representative Jones Representative Kolodin, Vice-Chairman
Representative Harris Representative Smith Representative Parker J, Chairman

Representative Heap

Call to Order
Roll Call
Presentations
e 9:00 A.M. — “The People Speak” & Testimonial Highlights by Representative Liz Harris before a Joint Election
Hearing to Strengthen & Increase Confidence in Arizona’s 2024 Elections

e 10:00 A.M. - “Statistical Overview of Arizona Elections Since 1948” (with special focus on 2018, 2020 &
2022 Election Cycle)

11:00 A.M.-1:00 P.M. — RECESS
1:00 P.M. — “The State Legislature’s Plenary Power Over Federal Elections Within Arizona”
2:00 P.M. — “The County is the First Line of Defense, Not the Federal Government”

3:00 P.M. — “Foreign & Domestic National Security Threats to America’s Constitutional Order & Arizona’s
Electoral System”

4:00 P.M. — “Preliminary Findings of Activities Impacting Arizona’s Election Integrity” (with specific focus
on the 2020 & 2022 General Elections)
4, 5:00 P.M. Adjourn

wp e

* Meeting with permission of the President and Speaker

**  Pending appointment by the President

02/21/2023
hf

Page 1 of 1
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From: Gina Swoboda

To: Kim Quintero

Subject: FW: Voter list maintenance bills in court

Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 2:49:00 PM

Attachments: Stamps-Template NEW-DESIGN-AZ-Promise-America-filed.png

preview.png
image001.png

Gina Swoboda
Senior Policy Advisor
Committee on Elections
Arizona State Senate
(602) 926-3304

From: Gina Swoboda

Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2023 7:39 PM

To: Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov>

Cc: Frank Carroll <FCarroll@azleg.gov>

Subject: Re: Voter list maintenance bills in court

Good evening,

Discussion of ongoing court cases involving three bills on voter registration list cleanup
passed last session.

Court has issued injunctions preventing them from going into effect.

Until these are resolved attempts to continue passing voter list maintenance bills are
going to have unforeseeable issues with implementation

Best
Gina

Mi Familia Vota v Fontes
HB2243/2492

Promise Arizona v Fontes
Proof of Citizenship to register
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@)

New Filing in Promise Arizona v. Hobbs

AARA v Fontes

UNETIRST A T TS TRECT Cod I
FETRECT OF ARE2GN 4

- fleumpl Aemeran

COMPLAINT FORDECLARA T,
ARSIV T YL BELLER

01-2022-08-15-complaint

SB1260
Removing duplicate voters

SB1260 contains two primary provisions —the Cancellation provision, and the Felony
provision. The challenge to the Felony provision does not impact us, and is now being
defended relatively well. It creates a felony for knowingly providing a mechanism to
vote to a person registered to vote in another state. The plaintiffs argue that this
provision is unconstitutionally vague and could implicate constitutionally protected
activities such as providing a registration form to someone who is registered to vote in
another state, without the person providing the registration form even knowing it. The
Attorney General’s office and the Yuma County Republican Cmte are making a
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reasonable defense on appeal — “mechanism to vote” means providing an actual ballot
to someone you know is actively registered to vote in another state.

The Cancellation provision requires county recorders to cancel the registrations of
voters when they confirm with the county recorder in another county that the voter
has since registered to vote in that other county. It also requires, when credible
evidence is provided that a voter has registered in another county, the county recorder
to confirm that with the other county recorder and then cancel the registration on
confirmation. This was always meant for both intrastate and interstate movers.

From the beginning the plaintiffs have argued that “SB 1260 targets voters who are
registered to vote in more than one place even though having multiple registrations is
legal and common, particularly among voters who have moved their residence” (pg.

14).

Currently in Appeal on the injunction preventing implementation,

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Gina Swoboda

To: Grant Hanna

Subject: Fwd: Draft agenda request. Fwd: Joint Election Hearing to Strengthen & Increase Confidence in Arizona"s 2024
Elections

Date: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:28:08 PM

FYSA

Requested a draft agenda for review.

Ty!

G

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov>

Date: February 15, 2023 at 2:26:46 PM MST

To: Senate Agendas <SAgendas@azleg.gov>

Subject: Draft agenda request. Fwd: Joint Election Hearing to Strengthen &
Increase Confidence in Arizona's 2024 Elections

Good afternoon!

May we please have a draft agenda prepared for the Senate for the
following event:

What: Joint Election Hearing to Strengthen & Increase Confidence in
Arizona’s 2024 Elections

When: Thursday, February 23rd, 2023. 2:00PM - 7:00PM
Where: AZ State Senate, SHR1 (Senate Hearing Room 1)

Please see below for the list of speakers and the entities they
represent.

Thank you,

Gina
Who: President of Marco Polo USA- Garret Ziegler (501c3),
Toni Bobulinski,

Justice Mike Gableman Former Supreme Court Justice ofWisconsin,
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John Mills National Election Integrity Association (NEIA) President and Ivan
Raiklin COO of NEIA (501c3);
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From:
To:

Gina Swoboda
Anna Nguyen

Subject: Fwd: Draft agenda request. Fwd: Joint Election Hearing to Strengthen & Increase Confidence in Arizona"s 2024

Date:

Elections
Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:37:01 PM

Here you go!

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
Who: Pr<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>